Response to Bidcers Querles {Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)
P2L1and P2L2

MMRC
MUMBAI METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

. Mumbai Metro Line-3 Project
= 11 Response to Bidders Queries {Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase2) (P2L1 & P212)

N Deslgn, Manufacture, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissianing of Tunnel Ventilation System & Environmental Control System - Package: 15 (Phase-2)

|

PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No.

0. | REFERENCE REFERENCE PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION (Y/N)

of system We request you to accapt the PO placed by main Contractor on them for the Item and
self cetification by vendor,

Contractor, along with the Employers approval to deploy aufy

Contractor

v,
The audited batance sheets or, if not required by the law of the Bidder’'s country, otner f nanclal
table to the I , for the last 5 years bmitted and i i il
il L DO S R T y ST N shall.be 5"! = .e " nu# (We understand that the current sourdness of the Bidder's Financial situation shall be Slilcendiionsheval
damanstrate the current soundness of the Bidder’s linancial position(i) and its prespectize long term ; )
. . i 3 L N : = cempastrated by its latest/ last finanzial statement avallable, | e. the financial statements . . . .
Part 1 Bidding Procedure Section (B « 2.3.1-Financal peofitablity . As the minimum requirement, 2 Bidder’s net worth calculated as the di'ference | N N . N Net worth positive for all 5 years is the minimum requirement to
i . . Page 13 0f 18 — ) . . esartaining to the last audited financial year. Accordingly, the Eidder's net worth, .. difference N No
Eviluation and Quulilication Criter a Perlo-mance Benwsed total assets and total liabilities should be positive The financial year as apgiicable in the B N ) N N assess current financlal soundness and prospective long term
a n P ) L Bétwesn total assets and total liasilities shall alse be positive as per the last audited financial .
eetuntry of origin of the bidders would be considered The ‘last financial year’ will be the latest statamints. Kindly confirm profitability
financial year ler which Annual Fingncial Statements should be avallable belare the St date of Bid | v Also , Only Audited Balance Sheets shall be acceptable
Submission after extensions, If any
Fart 1 - Bidding Proredure 3id Form 21 FIR-4: Bid Maximum value of works executed in any one year during the last five years fUpdated tc 2016-17 Bidder understands the maximum va ue of works executed should be up to financial year 2017-
Fl : = . . : Plnsiie Nofer Addendum Mo, 2 Yes
Secton IV-A - Eadding Forms Capacity price lavel) 2018 rice level which is the latest one, and not 2026-17. Kindly contirm
Bid Conditions Prevail
" 11 Bidding Procedure Form of Bld Security As we are providing BG towards Bid Security, Bid Bond is nol required to be furnished Please | Guarantee and Bond are alternative modes of providing Bid Security No
fn IV A Bididing Forms Bid Bond)-6¢ of 77 confirm |and only one of them - Either a Guarantee or a Bond - needs to be
submitted
Fart 1 Biddig Proced 8 Al dix <&~ ince, Schedule 7 s being included in Lhe gr. . bidd di » . "
4 = ! i R s v Schedule 7 is included in Appendix A -Details of Taxes/Duties/Levies etc. included ir The Bid Price e >F R el e||:|g nelu QeEiand sunman/abkdertreauestslvouliolnadily Bid Conditlons Prevail No
1 IV-D - Pricnig Document Summary {Rev: 2} Appendix-A for taxes & duties from Schedule 1-5,
T4 Toneities <F Contract & B
Caniioct Fare Bidder re 1 te fiabiliti tractor to th hall not
4 454 ) PC301 (b) Limitation of liability clause deleted e o AR e i e L S Ll e oY Eshallnobec=s e R [ AP e et No
|%e=ctian VIl - Particular Conditions S total Contract Price. Kindly conlirm.
it
|
Puit ] - « Procedure d B | lare s/Dutles/L . fil I in thi:
M Wit - Biddimy Procedure 8 Appendly -A —Grand Taxes & Duties benefits idder requests Employer to declare any Taxes/Dutles/Levies etc. benefits to be Induced in this Bid Conditions Prevail '
£tiun IV B knciy; Document Summary {Rev: 2) tontrazt
) . R As the architectural layouts of almost all the stations have changed & some critical inputs
|Farr 1 Bidding Proced adeaiselioyid subrissons regarding the areas Is pending from your end, we require time for carrying out heat loads and
;o [P Dy Procedure rahes M M garding as Is pending bEBE] i3 Bld Conditions Prevall No
Hrcniom 11 Bid Dala Sheet 1 equipment selections. Thus we request you Lo grant an extension of 8 weeks from the date of
| Time: 3:00PM ., . q
query “eplies for the final submission of Bid
|
| ! ’ .
L] [®uit 1 Section 1t - id Data Sheet m3a2c1 PageSof5 { The: deadiineg for bid subm|ssion Requesting you to extend the tender submission date il 121h February 2019 Bief Canditions Prevail No
| [ S— —
| Considering the tender due date as 10th January, for the countries where the Financial year is
ending in 31st December the latest annual reports will be available tifl 2017. In this case we will be:
. e i reed
n |r~.-u 1Section IV /1 Bidding Forms Bid forms Page 280f 77 Hstorie information far previous § aodited yrars able t submit the annual reports and data of last 5 years starcing from FY 13 1o FY 17. ::1 i . No
| onditlons Preva
|
Bid Conditions Prevail
| As all sub vendors have worked u~der Main Contractor, they are unable to produce the For a sub Contractor, the Main Contractor can be treated as the Client
| N satisfatory performance certificate from Client/agency responsible for performance monitoring | for this certificate, if the Employer’s Certificate is available for the Main
10 Fart 1 Section IV A Ridding Forms Bid forms Page 35-54 of 77 Bid Form 22A to 23K - Evidence of previous service history (including Cllent’s certl-icatet No
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Response to Bldders Queries {Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2}

K

MM3-LBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

P2L1and P21L2
MMR
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE L (Y/N)
Please note bank wlll add their standard Notwithstanding clause at the end
anything
A Our llability under this guarantee shall not exceed Rs. EMD BG Amount
Form of BId Security B. This bank guarantee shall be valid up to BG Valdity Date Bid Conditions Prevail
1 PART 136zl (B Guarantes) Page 65 of 77 Bank Notwithstanding clause for band guarantee C. We are liable to pay (he guarantee amount under this bank Guarantee only and only if  [This note that the Banks add to the given format is 2 standard practice No
you serve upon Us, a written claim or demand along with the ariginal bank guarantee on or |in the Industry, and it can be accepted
befare BG Validity Date"
Request you to accept the same
Following details of MMRCL ba Ft BG:
B:n:vs:rg“: ils of IRCL bank a/c requested for preparation of the EMD BG: Bank Name: HDFC Bank Limited
Al Numbe;‘ A/c Number: 50200004613380
Type: i Type; Current Account
12 PARTI Saction (¥ Form of 8ld Security Page 65 0f 77 MMRC Bank details Address: Address: Worli Sea Face Branch, Mumbai No
(Bank Guarantee} FSC Code: IFSC Code: HDFCODD080
BSR Code“ BSR Code: 0510093
— CO‘;E. SWIFT Code: HDFCINBBXXX
ey MICR Code: 400240022
i
TVS and ECS Equipment fallure During Defects Liability Period:
#art 3 Section VIl Particular Conditions If major TVS and/or ECS equipment Is kept out of service causing the TVS and/or ECS system to .
13 PC27.10 P i i ¥ i
4 Sonirmct 7.1 age B of 9 become inoperable or compromised, Employer may Impose a penalty of INR 100,000 and INR 50,000 Request you to identify/define major equipment Anz equllpl:)\:n!, the non-operation of which causes the TVS/E(‘S No
per each such .case for TVS and ECS equipment respectively Jysiemiogecone or Sl BT
equipment
|The DB shall conslst of one sole member MD/MMRCL shall be the authority for the appolntment of
, inted i . T
I:::::;:;:: (DRIPtSeal beaneointadiponstilonvitithe tontacioghithin 28 avzaliegthe It Is Proposed that DB should conslst of 3 members each one selected by Contractor & SWPL &
“4rt 3 Secti icular Conditl | : i 3
14 y J SsctiopM N C T Conditons PC4s1 Page 3 of 9 | The Employer will provide names of three short listed persons found suitable for working as DB after ‘h_lm O Vel representa.l!ves I S Bid Conditlons Prevall No
ol Enintiac N y It is also proposed that the Provisions of Arbitration & Congillation Act 1996 should be made
|taking into consideration suggestions made by the Contractor, If any. The Contractor may select one applicable
|0 the members to be appointed as the sole member of the DB. The sald short-list shall be provided | 7"
| after the Contract |s awarded.”
|
2 ion VIl gt o . |Appal I Fe lon of 1t i FIDI
15 HBE ST artedter Conditian PCas2 Page 9 of 9 Appolntment (tf r}ot agreed) to be made by International Federatlon of Consulting Engincers (FIDIC) Request you to consider clauses of Arbitration & Conciliation Act 1396 should be applicable Bid Conditions Prevail, No
+! Contract or a person appointed by the President of FIDIC
Bid Conditlons Prevall
N ITB 38.5 Is applicable only If the lowest evaluated bid is found to be
|
— el il After wallualtI:nt:rhe prl::la:'a::se:, ':h::::m ZO::I:";:‘T: t'he t:;lra\: ::f::";:‘;‘::'h;:':;:::r Kindly clarify what shall be the maximum Performance Security as per the subject clause: If the Tront loaded, or asks for faster stream of payment than as provided in
16 ;d': ecuontInstruction tohe |irg 35 T8-29 ittt ohdi oty WiBhEEE g same 15 not clarified we that the security shall be in the RFP, However if the lowest evaluated bid 15 stil found to be front No
doers ATV RINS frotacL e Ppst AR ccordance to the Clause PC 13.3.1 of Part- I, Section - VIl Please confirm loaded, the additianal performance guarantee, over and above the
financial loss in the event of default of the successful Bidder under the Contract
performance guarantee as per PC13 3, shall be for the full amount of
| front loading without any limit
Bid Conditions Prevail
. h ¢ ! £ Bid 03 0§05 There Is no d of d to be sub d under” Technlcal Bid -Initial Filter -PQ Request to provide similar to Phase 01 Tender ,Part 1 - Bidding Procedure ,Sectlon Il - Bld Data The documents submission requirement for “Internal fliter-PQ" has No
e a2 Sheet freparatlon of Bldsi||Fg 03 o Documents * and “Technical Bid - Other Documents * Sheet,page 3 of 6 B indicated o1 mach fem in the fast cohimn of the Table in Para 2.1
onwards, Sectlon Ill, EQC, Part 1 of RFP
) . We understand that a bidder can propose the same person for a glven key position for both Phase-| e 1
1R pfisectonliBevaiuationsnd Pr 111 Pgdof19 |Project Organization & Key Personnel 2 Lotl & Phase-2 Lot2 projects, as a in accordance to EQC, a bidder shall be awarded only one of  |Bid Conditions Prevail . No
ARk Ccparia the said contracts, Kindly Confirm l
|
Pairf«d & Setan 1 Fudii o
19 ([T E T S PREARARST e Pg5ol19 Project Organization & Key Personnel - IDA Xindly clarify weather the IDA shall report to the bidder or to the Employer Bid Conditions Prevall No
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Response to Bldders Querles (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

s

P2L1and P22
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE (Y/N)
5. 1-1 Bidding Prorud | We undersland that if no - Non - Conformities are reported in Bid Form 7 & 7A, bidder's technical
20 S;;nun ! er;gmr::;;r::: Bid Form - 9 Pg19of 77 Bid Form - 9, Certificate of Compliance has been deleted. submussion will be assumed in compliance to the Employer's Requirement and no other :ld Co:ﬂlth:om IPTVEI:I d to ITB 33, 34 and (T8 35 In th rd No
’ documentary evidence shall be required, Kindly Confirm IPETEIGLAEID bEAICL n this rega
| ‘According to the following clause it is understood that since the subject contract is a lump sum
Pari-1 8idding Procedure design and build contract, no variation elther {¢] or (-} shall be considered for varlation in contract |
1
’ Section - IV B, Pricing Document Clause 1.6 Pg110f75 Quantity Variation price_Please confirm if the quantity of any item enlisted in Schedule -1 to Schedule-S becomes id Conditlons Prevall b
rera during the design Phase, than also the payment shall be made to the Contractor. |
Bid Conditions Prevall
. We understand that if the Item Is quoted in Forelgn Currency In Schedule -1 & procured from " N N
r !
2 |fanct middme Mrucedure General General Schedule- 1 & Schedule -2 within the country (India) and vice versa for Schedule-2, than the payment o the Contractor shall |°1ocers 3fe advised to see the Notes below each Price Schedule for No
Sechion - IV B, Pricing Document clarification.
be made as per the Items quoted in respective schedules. Kindly Confirm
We understand that the price Indlcated In Schedule - IIl, shall constitute 10% of the total price
- . . Indicated in Schedule - VI, Grand Summary. Please note that such imit shall not be applied as the
- 3 Il by I the
2 ::;:;:'1:':?’ :r:':‘c:d;::umem Notes 1,1 |Pg670f 75 :::::: al:ounl for quoted In Schedule:3, shall be minimum 10 % of the Grand Summary in quoted prices under all schedules shall be balanced so as to meet cash flow requirements. The Bid Conditions Prevall, No
| b bidder should have the authorlity to decide the percentage proportion of each Schedule on the
basis af actual cash flow requirement. Kindly Confirm
|
|
| We understand that the price Indicated in Schedule - IV shall constitute 30% of the total price
| . N Indicated in Schedule - VI, Grand Summary. Please note that such limit shall not be applled as the
vt T Bagdiing Frognsse
24 ': '“_': ':U"e“ pr'm'n D‘orcument Notes 1,1 Pg 69 of 75 ;:::::e' a_ns\ount for quoted in Schedule 4 shall be minimum 30 % of the Grand Summary in iquoted prices under all schedules shall be balanced so as to meet cash flow requirements, The Bid Conditions Prevail No
I T : € ? bidder should have the authority to declde the percentage proportion of each Schedule on the
basis of actual cash flow requirement. Kindly Confirm.
| — L
| . Please confirm that the duty escalation due to delayed issuance of Payment Certlficate shall be . .
{Parp-3 Bid Condil
25 [{3iid Bideling Procedure Clause 1.24 Pg5of75 Deemed Export borne by Employer Further the additional duty amount shall not be reimbursed by the Contractor SCondtons bl No
4 IV B, Pricing Document
to the Employer.
Bid Conditions Prevail
! . If the item Is quoted in foreign currency but procured through dealership network from within the .
|Part-3 Pl f ber1.22 4 of Section IV B of Part 1
% sl DU Clause 124 Pg5of 75 Deemed Export country {India) then deamed export benefis shall not be relmbursec/passed to Employer, f any, | \"2=¢ "efe" t0 Clause number 1.22and 12 4 of Sectian IV 8 of Pa No
|%wi 1icr - IV B, Priong Document of RFP.
| Please confirm.
’ If the item is quoted In forelgn currency but procured through dealership network from within the | . - .
iy LR fause 126 PgSof75 Record of Taxes and Duti country{Indial then record of custom duties shall not be possible. However we shall maintaina |10 Conditions Prevail No
z Sesnies - VB, Pnicing Document (EadEe B e i i e : Please refer to Clause number 1.2 2 of Section IV 8 of Part 1 of RFP.
’ record of apglicable GST. Mease conlinm.
idding Procedure A g " N " N Bid Conditions Prevail.
P d Export Please clarify weather the High Sea sales is applicable for the subject contract No
28 IV B, Pricing Document Eauseld {fadof7s P v 8 PP d Not applicable
[ Wi progoce the Follpwing costicents =
Fixed = 0 05 |
Pl i =0, |
13 Condiions of Convractand |\ y ELpe0r tiit Condtiorns Prevall |
29 Fanlrict Forms, Section IX - Contract Yable -1 Pgl4of28 Coefficients far Each Factor for Each Currency of Payment Steel =0.40 | No
Faems ¥ Copper=0.3 -
| |Fuel =005
|Please conflrm. |

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASEZ) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

Lh-
P2L1and P22 ?{
MMRC
= I —
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE | (YN)
| |
Appendix 1 Terms and Bid Conditions Prevail.
20 Procedures of Pg6of 28 Schedule No. 3, Design Services Kindly clarty ABG reduction mechanism for the sublect Schedule, We propose proportionate Full amount of Advance Bank Guarantee agalnst Schedule 3 shall be No
Part-3 & Section IX Contract Forms reduction based upon design works completion )
Payment reduced after completion of the all deslgn activities as per schedule 3.
Appendix 1 Terms and Schedule No. 4. Testing and C: ing and other services Refer Appendix 4 - Time Schedule.
£ r { 2 Elght d value of work perf tor, as | ified in th ify what Is P N y
N Part-3 & Seclion IX - Contract Forms Procedures ol Pg. 60f28 lghty percent (B0%} of the measured value of work performed by the Contractor, as Identified in the |Kindly Clarify what Is Program of Performance as per the subject Clause The bidder shall submit in the bid a detailed program of performance No
Payment sald Program of Performance, during the preceding month
Bid Conditions Prevall
The question of payment for items in schedule 7 will arise only if and
di d d S o
Appendix 1 Terms and { Payment Terms for Works & Supplies executed agalnst the subject Price schedule have not been phensvichtheseliereaielorderedliolbelsupplediwithiplhelualdity
q Procedures of - |Schedule No. 7: Recommended Spare Parts and Spectal Tools . of the Contract. Such an order for supply shall be treated as a supply No
Par(-3 & Section IX Contract Forms | provided In the Bidding Document, Kindly Clarify
Payment under schedules 1 or 2 depending upon whether It Is an imported or
local Item, Payment for such supply shall be governed by the terms and
tondltions applicable to the relevant schedule
i =
| e 3 | tand th 1 Ided till the del j . Kingh
- ) Appendix 3 Insurance Pg 170f28 Icargo Insurance We understand that cargo Insurance shall be provided till the delivery of major equipment. Kindly Bid Conditions Prevail No
Part-3 R Section IX - Contract Forms Requirements Confirm
Appendix 3 Insuran | We propose that the Installation Al Risk Insurance shall be provided till issuance of Handover
3 b © |pg. 170f 28 ltrstallation All Risks npurance Cectiicate or ROD, whichever is earlier. For Defect Liability Period we shall provide Fire & Burglary [Bid Conditions Prevail No
Part 3 & Section IX  Contract Forms Requirements
Insurance, Kindly Confirm,
N Appendix 3 Insurance L. - The Insurance shall cover for R 0.8 million for any one incldent, however the number of Incidents | " "
Bid Conditions Py | No
¥ |part 38 sectionix contractForms  [Reguirements RElscize [hirdparty Uabiity Insurance can nat be unlimited. Kindly Confirm the Total Insurance Amount. ’ wtlilag
|
36 P'"c"a O Sctcnon- LCenentCondition Clause 41 1GC-3 Communication |In this regard, it is proposed to include the electronic mode in addition to the written mode Bid Caonditions Prevail Ne
uf Contracl
. " 'With regards to payments for acquiring permits, approvals & license. It is proposed that, the
37 ssccsiilCeneralicondivan Clause 93 GC-11 Contractor's Responsibllities Employer shall be responsible to making payments towards permits, approvals & license wherever |Bid Conditlons Prevall No
of Contract required, and the Contractor shall provide due assistance In this regard. Kindly Confirm,
|In case, if execution time of the Contract gets extended, for the reasons not attributable to £
. |Contractor and EAT approval letter issued by the Employer to the Contractor to extend the actual A
3R "'I"C' B8 sectionVIly GenerallCondition Clause 13 GC-14 Securlties completlon date, in that case all expenses / charges with respect to extension of Bank Guarantee, (Bid Conditions Prevail No
i Contract shali be borne by the Employer only. Also the escalation and overrun cost incurred due to above
| reason shall be borne by Employer only. Please conflrm
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Response to Bidders Queries (Sat-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)

MM3.CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

P2L1and P2L2 ?f{
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ﬁ ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION |
REFERENCE REFERENCE 4 | )
|
In additlon to It, the Employer may provide all the facllitles and assistances to the Contractor,
» Part 3 & Section VI, General Condition Clause 21.4 Ge27 Customs Clearance which may be required to get the materlai cleared from customs. Further any cost on account of  |Bid Conditions Prevall N
of Contract delay so incurred by the Contractor, which are not due to it's own fault shall be pald by the Bldder advised to note that GC 14 2 and 14 3 has been deleted in PC o
Employer.
| part 3 & sect i | Conditi In any case before levying any LD charges, the Employer shall give proper opportunity to the
40 _j:'cﬂanlm:‘ on VIl General Condition | . 26 GC-a2 Cormpletion Time Guaranme: Contractor for submitting clarification regarding delay in works, and only after considering the |Bid Canditions Prevall No
‘ same shall the Employer proceed for levy LD charges
Part 3 & Seclion VI, General Condition All kind of Insurance Pollcles mentioned, shall be required tlil Issuance of Taking over Certificate, |Any Insurance policy shall have to remain valid tit such time within the
a 7" Contract ‘ Clause 34 GC-50 Insurance except for Cargo Insurance during Transport which shall be required til delivery of matertal Kindly |valldity of the Contract Including period of malntenance, if any, as the No
| confirm. risk(s) covered by the policy may actually materialize
a 1 i | j i
P Part 3 & Seclion VI, General Condition Clause 40 lac62 0Of Time OF C In thg ‘event of project ge‘Is delayed due to reasons attributable to Employer, the Contractor shall Bid Condltlons Prevall No
of Canlract be eligible for extended time and cost
Before the Employer Issues any notice for suspension of the project, a reasonable opportunity of
Part-3 & Section- VI, General Condition being heard, shall be givan to the Contractor to clarify their part. Also, when Employer issues any
x P
B of Contract lansela1 aCs3 such notice other than the reason of the Contractor’ default, in that event the Contractor shall be RiiConditionsBrevall L3
eligible to claim damages or cost incurred due to the same.
1 — = —
|
It1s proposed that, before terminating or taking any action in this clause, the Employer shall give
Parl-3 & Seclion- VIl , General Condition 1 to the Contractor a reasonable opportunity of being heard, Also, apart Irom the payments
' - Bi il N
“ e Coptrait e dzL? sC8 emminaton mentloned in clause 42 1 3, if there Is/are any other claim(s} which the Contractor deems fit to Ciconditons Rrevs o
| make, shall be allowed to the Contractor
I - — |
as |l oz 2o 9af9 [samehaticonsisiellore colciembc o partiesshallapeolnlibe DisputelBaard (OB I hallbe Please confirm in case of arbitration the Arbitration & Conclliation Act 1996 should be applicable |Bld Conditions Prevail No
Clause 45 appolnted withln 28 days after the Effective Date
46 ey 1TB 24.1 Page Sof 5 Ralelio 012019 |We 10 extend bid submission by 8 weeks from 10-02-2019 Bid Conditions Prevall No
Time: 3:00PM |
|
Bid Conditions Prevall f
o a Fera . . h | TR 385 ls applicable anly f the kewest Evaluandd bid bs fa
) . After evaluation of the price analyses, taking into consideration the te;ms of payments, " :Em:’:ye' Kindly clarify what shall be the maximum Performance Security as per the subject clause. if the front loaded, or #aks for faster stream of paumegnt than b
a7 P:m-l e T s ImB 3’ s IT8-29 G BEAD Pe'rforminclz Sscuivib s atet heepensslolthe Blodey same Is not clarified we understand that the maximum Performance security shall be in the RFP, However if the lowest evaluatet b 5 31l Toundgt No
Bidders :’ 2 ‘Erellls"“:d':t © prolefc; t;w IE""‘; chyer aga "’; 1 Bidd, PrdnEITa accordance to the Clause PC 13,3.1 of Part - lll, Section - VIII, Please confirm loaded, the additional performance guarinlee, eves abuove the |
R e LolceaU Lo the uccessil S EnEConte performance guarantee as per PC13.3, shall be for.the full amountof |
front loading without any limit \
|
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)
P2L1 and P22

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S.No. | PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE / (Y/N)
! Bld Conditions Prevail,
8 Part-1 & Section Il - Bid Data Sheet C Preparation of Bids |Pg 03 of 05 There Is no 1 of : i to be I:V\der" Technical Bid -Initial Filter -PQ !Request to provide similar to Phase 01 Tender ,Part 1 - Bidding Procedure ,Section |l - Bid Data The dfacuments submissi.on re.quirement for “Internal iiller-PID," has No
Documents “ and “Technical Bid — Other Documents IShael,Page 3of6 been indicated for each item in the last column of the Table in Para 2.1
| onwards, Sectlon IIl, EQC, Part 1 of RFP,
. . |We understand that a bidder can propose the same person for a given key position for both Phase - Bid Conditions Prevail
Part-1 & Section Il - Evaluation and .
49 s Crsarts PL111 Pgaof19 Project Organization & Key Personne! 12 Lot] & Phase-2 Lot2 projects, as a in accordance to EQC, a bidder shall be awarded only one of  |No objection subject to the personnel meeting the qualification and ('8
the sawd contracts. Kindly Confirm experience requirements of bid.
ParL-1 & Section Ill - Evaluation and g tlons ol
50 = [Pt 112 Pg5of19 |Project Organlzation & Key Personnel - IDA Kindly clarify weather the IDA shall report to the bidder or 1o the Employer, IDA Is Independent key entity as far as performance of work is No
Dot riberi | ;
toncerned,
#4r1-1 Bidding Pracedure We understand that if no - Non - Conformities are reported in Bid Form 7 & 7A, bidder's technical Bld Conditlons Prevall
51 @ |Bid Form - 9 | Pg 19 of 77 Bid Form - 9, Certificate of Compliance has been deleted submission will be assumed in compllance to the Employer's Requirement and no other M No
1 WA, Bid Forms. documentary evidence shall be required, Kindly Confirm Please refer to ITB 33, 34 and ITB 35 in this regard,
|
According to the following clause It s understood that since the subject contract Is a lump sum
W11 Bidding Procedure design and build contract, no variation either (¢} or (-} shall be considered lor variation in contract
& Sectin - IV B, Pricing Document |Elause 16 Pg110f75 Quantity Variation price Please confirm if the quantity of any item enlisted in Schedule -1 to Schedule-5 becomes RiElcenditionslireval (o
zera during the design Phase, than also the payment shall be made to the Contractor.
pata- Bidding Pracedure We undersland that If the Item Is quoted In Foreign Currency In Schedule -1 & procured from Bid Conditions Prevall,
53 | BLEErE:n General General Schedule- 1 & Schedute -2 within the country {India) and vice versa for Schedule-2, than the payment to the Contractor shall |Bldders are advised to see the Notes below each Price Schedule for No
|S=etiuit - IV B, Pricing Document . . n 3
be made as per the items quoted in respective schedules. Kindly Confirm clarlfication,
We understand that the price indlcated In Schedule - 1ll, shall constitute 10% of the total price
= " . - . indicated in Schedule - VI, Grand Summary. Please note that such limit shall not be applied as the
54 a4 dielng Fponec ) | Notes 1,1 Pg670f 75 The total amount for quoted in Schedule-3, shall be minimum 10 % of the Grand Summary in quoted prices under all schedules shall be balanced so as to meet cash flow requirements, The Bid Conditlons Prevall No
S - IV B, Pricing Dacument . g Schedule -6
o 4 B bidder should have the authority to declde the percentage proportion of each Schedule on the
basis of actual cash flow requirement. Kindly Confirm,
We understand that the price Indlcated In Schedule - 1V shall constitute 30% of the total price
L - N o indlcated in Schedule - Vi, Grand Summary. Please note that such limit shall not be applied as the
55 i _B'ddmg NS Notes 1,1 Pg69of 75 ;h: k:tlal ans\nunt forauotedio ScheduleRshailbelpimumi3opeofthelGrand StmmaryIu quoled prices under all schedules shall be balanced so as to meet cash llow requirements, The Bid Conditions Prevail. No
MElkechelDocument Checueh bidder should have the authority to decide the percentage proportion of each Schedule on the
basis of actual cash flow requirement. Kindly Confirm
e W, Please confirm that the duty escalation due to delayed Issuance of Payment Certiflcate shall be |
b £ Yidy Suoeclire Clause 124 Pg5ol75 | Deemed Export borne by Employer. Further the additional duty amount shall not be reimbursed by the Contractor |Bid Conditions Prevall No
i - W B, Prioing Document to the Employer |
|
N |1f the item is quoted in foreign currency but procured through dealership network from within the |Bid Conditions Prevail
57 PATRIE ddiairocedure |Clause 124 Pg50f75 | Deemned Export country (India) then deemed export benefits shall not be reimbursed/passed to Employer, if any.  |Please refer to clause number 1.2 2 and 1 2 4 of Section IVB of Part 1 No
wtien - IV B, Pricing Document Please confirm of REP.
s [P d kg posedure e s Inecord ofTaxe andDutes o e e of stom gt sl oo e ot Howeres we s rmn 4 Candions prea : \ No
3 . ause g Please refer to clause number 1.2-2 af Sectisn WG of Part 1 of RFP
Setten- IV B, Pricing Document |record of applicable GST. Please confirm R
| ] — 1
i 5 Prevail
58 rte}, Bicding W,Medme |Clause 12 Pgdof7s Deemed Export Please clarify weather the High Sea sales is applicable for the subject contract bid CondiionsPreva
Sectlurt - IV B, Pricing Document Not applicable
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1)

for IFB No. MM3-CB5-TVE (Phase 2)

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASEZ) [P2L1 and P212)

|reagon shall be' bame by Emplover only, Please confirm

P2L1 and P2L2 ‘f:/‘(
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE / {Y/N)
| We propose the Following coefficients:
| Fixed =005
|Part 3 - Conditions of Contract and Appendix -2 Labor =025
60  |Contract Forms, Section IX - Contract r::li " Pr140f 28 Coefilcients for Each Factor for Each Currency of Payment |Steel =040 8id Conditions Prevall No
|Forms Copper=03
Fuel =005
Please confirm
| N : a
Bid form 224-23K “The DB shall consist of one sole member. Parties shall appoint the Dispute Board (DB). It shall be L s . . .
61 i 9of b Co 5 i i
Clause 45 of 8 appolnted within 28 days after the Effective Date, Please confirm in case of the & Act 1996 should be applicable. [Bid Conditions Prevail No
Date: R
62 AL maa241 Page Sof s 4a SVND We to extend bid submission by 8 weeks from 10-01-2019 Bid Condltlons Prevail No
Time: 3:00PM
i
Appendix 1 Terms and | " q . N " . Bid Conditions Prevall
i ABG red i
o3 Procedures of Pg6of28 Schedule No. 3 Design Services e Ty QD e e UARDE AR ete s || e eana e o e et No
Pari<1 & Secbon (X Cantract Forms reduction based upon design works completian,
Payment reduced after completion of the all design activities as per schedule 3
Appendix 1 Terms and hedule No. 4 Testing and Ct and other services Bid Conditions Prevail
64 Procedures of Pg6of2a Elghty percent (80%) of the measured value of work performed by the Contractor, as Identifled In the |Kindly Clarify what Is Program of Performance as per the subject Clause, Hefer Appendi & - Time Scheduke No
Part-3 & Section IX - Contract Forms
IPavmenl sald Program of Performance, during the preceding month. The bidder shall submit in the bid a detallid program of performance
| Bid Conditions Prevail |
| The guestion of payment for items In schedule 7 will arlse only if and
i i idi
jAnpendhlTerms and Payment Terms for Works & Supphes executed against the subject Price schedule have not been when any of these items are ordered to be supplied within the validity
(03 . | Procedures of . Schedule No. 7: Recommended Spare Parts and Speclal Tools . ) of the Contract. Such an order for supply shall be treated as a supply No
Part-3 & Section IX - Contract Forms | provided in the Bidding Document. Kindly Clarify,
Payment under schedules 1 or 2 depending upon whether it Is an Imported or |
| local item. Payment for such supply shall be governed by the terms andl|
| conditions applicable to the relevant schedule
|
|
d | b i Kind|
- App!r\dll 3 Insurance e |cargo Insurance We understand that cargo Insurance shall be provided tlll the delivery of major equipment. Kindly Bid Conditions Prevail No
Part-3 & Sechion IX - Contract Forms Requirements Confirm
| — =
A dix3 We propose that the Installation All Risk Insurance shall be provided till Issuance of Handover
e | Ppencix 3 INSUrance | pg 17 of 28 Installation All Risks insurance Centificate or ROD, whichever Is earlier. For Defect Liabillry Perlod we shall provide Fire & Burglary |Bid Conditions Prevail No
Parl-3 & Section 1X  Contract Forms Requirements
Insurance Kindly Confirm.
[ = 4
- Appendix 3 Insurance The Insurance shall cover for Rs 0 8 million for any one incident, however the number of incidents
Bid Conditi Prevall Ni
2 Par1-3 & Section |X - Contract Forms Requirements pE18lcfi28 Third Party tiability Insurance can not be unlimited. Kindly Confirm the Total Insurance Amaunt. SaconsSis °
i —
|part- i .
(2] IPnrrv S eecne L Cenralicondition Clause 4.1 GC-9 Communication In this regard, it is proposed to include the electronic mode in additlon to the written mode, Bid Conditlons Prevail No
{0f Contract
| - —
| . " With regards to payments for acquiring permits, approvals & license. It Is proposed that, the X f f
GO | e ciateliCeneraiconditon |0 2 NCY) 6C11 Contractor's Responsibilities shall be to making towards permits, approvals & license wherever |Bid Conditions Prevall, N ~h No
i" Contract required, and the Contractor shall provide due assistance in this regard. Kindly Confirm \ t
In case, if execution time of the Contract gets extended, for the reasons not attributable to \_,
, n Contractor and EOT approval letter issued by the Employer to the Contractor to extend the actual
7 P'"Cl oL Ssteralkond to Clause 13 GC-14 Securities completion date, In that case all expenses / charges with respect to extension of Bank Guarantee, |Bid Conditions Prevail. No
jefiFontract shall be borne by the Employer only. Also the escalation and overrun cost incurred due to above
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)

P2t1and P212

s

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE | REFERENCE {Y/N)
In addition to it, the Employer may provide all the facllitles and assistances to the Contractor,
Part-3 & 5 -V, dition | . ; § i
72 arr-3 & Sechon: General Condition lelause 21.4 6027 |Customs Clearance which may be requlred to get the material cleared from :us‘lums Further any cost an account of  |Bld Conditlons Prevail No
of Contract delay so Incuired by the Contractor, which are not due to It's own fault shall be pald by the Aidder adwised to note that GC 14.2 and 18 3 hog bews deleted In PE
Employer.
- In any case before levying any LD charges, the Employer shall glve proper opportunity to the
Part-3 & Sechnn- Vil , | Conditi N -
7 n:r(nn[m: s eltomtion |Clause 26 GC-42 | Completion Time Guarantee Contractor for submitting clarification regarding defay in works, and enly after considering the Bid Conditions Prevall No
. same shall the Employer proceed for levy LD charges
part-3 & Seeton- VIl General Condition All kind of tnsurance Policies mentioned, shall be required till issuance of Taking over Certificate, |Any Insurance policy shall have to remain valid till such time within the
74 ‘ Contract o3 |Clause 34 GC-50 Insurance except for Cargo Insurance during Transport which shall be required till delivery of material, Kindly |validity of the Contract including perlod of maintenance, if any, as the No
ot con confirm risk(s} covered by the policy may actually materialize
art.. s - VI di | in thi I i | he C |
75 Part-3 & Scction- VI, General Condition Clause 40 Ge.62 | Extension Of Time Of Completion n the event of project gets delayed due to reasons attributable to Employer, the Contractor shall Bid Conditions Prevail No
of Contract be eliglble for extended time and cost
Before the Employer issues any notice for suspension of the project, a reasonable opportunity of
. Part-3 K Section VI, General Condition being heard, shall be given to the Contractor to clarify thelr part. Also, when Employer Issues any .
x Bld |
70 ot contract Suse 42 s usrension such notice other than the reason of the Contractor' default, in that event the Contractor shall be Concitiohslpreval No
eligible to claim damages or cost incurred due 1o the same.
It1s proposed that, before terminating or taking any action In this clause, the Employer shall give
|Part 3 & Secuon VI, General Condition to the Contractor a reasonable opportunity of being heard. Also, apart from the payments
7 N - i y Bi iti i N
7 Jor contract Catse 42l eeze s mentioned i clause 42 1.3, f there is/are any other claim(s) which the Contractor deems fitto | Conditions Prevail g
make, shall be allowed to the Contractor
|
| Bid Conditions Prevail
The given lormat does not prevent the mention of the Bid expiry as
7 e Ba0k G " The Gurantee will expire (atest by 180 +2B days i.e. 208 days from due date of submission of the  [wtl as clamms Expiry dates in the Guarintes o
i 4 RRC e 81d, i e on DDMMYY [the "Expiry Date") unluess and otherwise it is extended The guarantee is governed by the URDG. No further amendment to the
glven format Is considered necessary*
. . VI As the architectural Jayouts of almost all the stations have changed & some critical inputs
Part 1 - Bidding P d| TheldeadinejforBidlsubnissionlis: regarding the areas is pending from your end, we require time for carrying out heat loads
79 |Part1-Budding Procedure T8 241 Date: 10-01-2019 S S e ot aimonaga ) Bid Conditions Prevail No
Section Il - Bid Data Sheet Time: 3:00PM and equipment selections. Thus we request you to grant an extension of 8 weeks from the
ime: 3 date of query repiies for the fianl submission of Bid.

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bldders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2}

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

room for retall, Entrances for retall & BOH for rutall equipment rooms.

DB room pi along with ECS provision for retail
AHU room and retail BOH rooms. |

P2L1 and P22 %
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE ! (v/N)
% : 5 o = ‘_-.]l—,i‘
S - = - ot 4
Since these entrances are connected to Retall areas, and no ECS provlsion Is to be provided to Bid Conditions Prevail
L UGC D4ARP-SST 3012-001 In siddhivinayak statlon top of the box, 3 entrances are shown -LHS top,RHS lop& bottom Siddhivinayak intermediate level retail,8ldder assumes that no ECS provision are to be provided o e N No
P - N Entrance area to Intermediate level shall have ECS provision
to these entrances in this contract. Kindly confirm,
Bid Conditions Prevail,
UGC-04ARP S5T 1061 002,P2 S.VI- ‘
Rl B1 ECS - Phase 2 19 of 145 In siddhivinayak station Anclilary building first floor Retall area Is shown Kindly confirm ,any ECS provisions to be provided to retall areas In Ancillary buildings Please refer clause no 5 3.5 of Part-2, Section VI -B1 (The PD area at No
| Intermediate level will not have ECS provision from TVE contract)
cccrverenmoron o S R e e e
UGC-OAARP-SST-1061-003 Two Nos. Alr cooled chillers are shown In ancillary building plans af Slddhivinayak,Dadar & CST ororer B O v OUlNB IS OTthe 1 onditions Prevail,
82 01of 02 listed stations show 2 Nos of Air-cooled chilters. Bidder requests clarity on whether 1 No. Alr- No
UG(-02-ARP-5CS-06001-001-A station | . " q ... |The air cooled chiller envisaged Is one and not two.
N cooled chiller has to be considered as per the tender documents or 2 Nos. as per Ancillary buitding
UGCO4-ARP-SDA-4061-004 "
drawings of tender
UGC-03-ARP-SMC-8051-001
UGC-03-ARP-5W0-8051-001 Equlpment rooms shown In Ancillary building plan in Weorll, Acharya atreya, Sclence museum, " . N - N Bid Conditlons Preval!
a Ll
" UGC-03-ARP-S5M 80S1-001 Mahalaxmi & Mumbai central statlons. Kiea il e e e pe el e okl ment o [Please refer clause no 6.2 14.1 of Part 2, section V1-81) i
UGC 03 ARP SMI 8003-001
B
A UGCDS-ARP-SDH 1100-001 2 Nos. Retail area shown in cover level plan Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided in these retail areas lPZ::‘i‘r:n:I:::‘““D 5.3.50f part 2 sectlon VI-B1) No
UGCD5-ARP-SDII-1100-001
uGC- P-SDA-4011-
. EEHGER LIft lobbies and corridors shown In top of the box level plan of Dharavi, Dadar, Sclence museum,
85 LRI Mumbai central, CST, Vidhan bhavan stations Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided in these areas. id Conditions Prevail. No
UGC-03-ARP-SMC-8011-001 ' ’ J J 2 2 ese " |ECS and corridar smoke control provision shall be provided)
|UGC 02-ARP SC5 02001 002-A
IUGC 01-ARP SVD 2023-001
| [
Bid Conditions Prevail,
t be sufficl floor, theref installed
ARP-S0AE001-002 Two Nos. of MOS5 rooms (Chiller plant rooms) shown in Ancitlary building plans -First floor & second  |Kindly clarify ,why 2 Nos of Chiller plant rooms are provided? Also, kindly clarify whether any ECS. [prea may no EIE SR P T BT E L
B6 O at other floors. Refer Part 2 -81 regarding ECS provisions for No
ARPA0A-ADELO00 Neor of Dadar station provision is to be provided to both the chiller rooms? | . P o
underground plant rooms, Please refer typical anicillilary building
fayout drawing no. MM3-GC-AR-ANC-1081301-R0
- = ! I
- e T { . " N . N |Room Is not necessary for chemical dosing system.
R? LSeng-ARs-sha 4061-D03 |Chemical dosing room on second floor of Ancillary bullding of Dadar station Kindly clarify any ECS provision to be provided to chemical dosing room Refer Addendum No. 2, Attachment No. 1 Yes
NELEY . Bid Conditions Prevail.
88 REDAARE ECS provision for TBD areas. Kindly clarify If any ECS provisions to be provided in these rooms. | Please refer clause no 6.2 1.3 Liv of Part 2, section VI-B1) No
| Bid Conditians Provall,
e ik 480 . . T 5 PR . N
k] UGEDS ARP-S0MH: 1000001 [ECS provision for CCR room Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided in CCR room P09 1, [Please refer Table 6.1 5 no. 19 of Part 2 Section VI-B1] o
Kindly clarify If any ECS provisions to be provided to the unnamed room adjacent to 0-04.1 .
e L5 3l ¥ i lease refer response of query at Sr. No 9 No
90 WISE GAARP- 55T 301241 [ECS provision for unnamed room between grid 6 & 7,A1 & B P query
Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided to the unnamed room above to P11 .2 between
91 LGE GAARR <31 1015-001 ECS provision for unnamed room 1 fitany) P p Please refer response of query at Sr. No.9, No
grid 21 & 22,C& D {
1
p . Bld Conditlons Prevail '
92 UGE-G4ART-55T-3012-001 ECS provision for Lift maintenance room Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided for Lift maintenance room -M07. |Please refer 5. no 9 of Table 6.2 of Bart 2 Sectiait \"M | No
Kindly clarify if any ECS provisions to be provided to the unnamed room, adjacent to M07, above Pl \j&)
1L AT 201300 i lease refer response of query at Sr. No. 9 No
93 |Lisie cgans 13001 ECS provision for unnamed room 1o M16 between grid 23 & 24,C & D P =
Bid Conditions Prevall,
Kindly clarify whether to provide any ECS provision for passenger tollets tor retail, DB room, AHU  |For Intermediate PO level, tenant shall be responsible for toilet
94 LG GRARP-S5T- Jo k24 ECS prowision for rooms at intermediate level of Siddhivinayak station 1 frhetbeyicly v P passeng ' POl No
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Response to Bldders Querles (Set-1) for IF8 No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)

d Data analysls, Data Trending, Chartlng, etc,
e. Help operating staff and maintenance staff to operate and malntain the TVS/ECS system
properly

adequate indicatlon in the OCC/BCT thut lfaperational gnd
related equipment are operating in deslred mariner. it
analysls of the data to provide long term planning of mai

L
P201 and P2L2 ?fﬁ
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE - l
S.No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY ADDENDUM
EERERENCE RECERERICE Q! MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION (Y/N)
{ ¥
e UGC-01 ARP SCP 1031-001 Load for Advertisement panels. Kindly advice if any additional load to consider for stations having Advertisement panels in pald Bid Conditions Prevail
| |jren (Please refer Clause no 6.2 1.3 sub clause d of Part 2 Section- VI-B1), | o
1 =
T Bidder requests you to provide the area of the room €39 as It has no boundary and the required |Bid Conditlons Prevall
96 UGC-01-ARP SHC 4031-001 Area for room C39 No
ECS provision Is different from that of the corrldor Please measure the areas from the CAD drawings
|
. . Kindly clarify If any ECS provislons to be provided to the unnamed room Adjacent to M10,
97 UGCDA-ARP-5DA-1013-001 I fi
] ECS provision for unnamed room between grid 04 & DEA & D, Please refer response of query at Sr.No, 9, No
Bidder request more clarity on pressurlzed area-D20.2-S&T shaft. Since no Shaft pressurisationls [Bld Conditions Prevall,
g UGC04-ARP-S1)A-4013-001 Pressurized area D20 2 mentioned in Table 6.2 of P2.5.VI-B1 ECS - Phase 2. Bldder requests clarity on scope and technical [Query Is not clear, however please note S&T shaft does not have No
detalls regarding the same pressurlzation
|
indly clarify i an 5 B
99 UGC D1-ARP-SCP 1031-001 ECS provislon for unnamed room ::‘:CV; :"C'f;’ ifany ECS provisions to be provided ta the unnamed room adjacent to C44 between |, . . response of query at 5, No. 9 No
B ator. T
) ' Alr furtam shown at ﬂ?a end of every lesca ator. Kindly clarify if air curtains are t}: be used at 8ld Conditions Prevall,
[ P2 S VI-B1ECS - Phase 2 Air curtain station box entrances i.e. 3-4 per station or to be used after every escalator/staircase at No
concourse level,
N The drawings provided in the tender for some statlons are not clear. Bidder requests to provide  |Bid Conditlans Prevall
art 4 - N
R part 4 - Section X PR Auto CAD drawings for all statlons. Bldder may collect CAD version of bld arch drawings from MMRC -
The TVE SCADA system shall enable control and monitoring the UG Station ECS In the Station
PS T T co e Nof1512 palIVERCADAwerkstation RISCADARc Y Bldder understands that In there will be only one workstation |.e. in SCR to be shared between ECS | Bid Conditlons Prevall
1] “ - - Phase o . . . N ] N and TVS_ Kindly confirm. There wilt only be 2 servers (and no workstation) in SCADA rooms [There shall be one workstatlon in TVE SCADA room at each station No
P2 S VI-B3 SCADA - Phase 2 14 0f 59 The Contractor will provide the warkstations In the SCADA Roomvin each Stalion that will be shared bt G DG A Eali Please refer tender drawing no, GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-041_AD)
between ECS and TVS systems, Each TVE workstation will only be able to monltor the ECS & Tunnel - H =
Misntitanicn equipmant i its owin stition
103 P2 § VI-B3.SCADA - Phase 2 Bidder understands that VCP's shall be hardwlred to the TVS panels .KIndly confirm Bid Conditlons Prevail. No
Bid Conditions Prevail
104 (P2 §VI-B3 SCADA - Phase 2 5122 :)Bc::' ;:;?"?: D::‘ab“; s°"m:’::':'"‘e;a"“ management station or any other equipment at o\ ' ofer clause na 1 13, 1.14 and tender drawing nio. GCC-TVE- No
I not In Phase 2 scope. Kin conflrm POD'OOOI'MI_AD
The TVE SCADA allows carrying out the following functions: i a ' h
a Acquire data Bid Conditions Prevail y A
b. Data monitoring Full analysis of plant running / fault cosditions ang also to provile |
ns P2 S VI-B3 SCADA - Phase 2 364 c Control equipment Please clarify the type of data analysis required { Mo

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASEZ) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bldders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

S

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASEZ) (P2L1 and P2L2)

Page 11 of 31

P2L1and P2L2
MMR
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE ) {Y/N)
106 P2 S VI-B3 SCAGA Phase 2 366 lsiLats required for TVE SCADA Including PLCs and VCP. This Includes also IBP |Does the SIL-2 coniiguration for the TV§ SCADA Ilncludes complete PLC loop including PLC BId Conditions Prevail -
| |processar, 10 card, PLC power supply. Kindly clarify The whole TVE SCADA system shall be SIL-2
Anelectrical communications interfacs between the h q R a 8 4 o .
107 P2 SVI-B3 SCADA  Phase 2 413 bearer transmission equipment and the RTUs shall be provided as part of each station :':::r understand the requirement here is the isolation of Data Cables and Pawer Cables. Kindly ::d cn"d':'w: PrgvallN GCC-TVE-POO-0001 No
SCADA equipment, y ease refer Drawing No ~TVE-P00-0001-041_AD
Bid Conifitions Prevai|
| . Provide control of Tunnel Ventllation System modes for Individual and groups of . |Station modes shall be operated from stations in case of
108 P25 Vi B3 SCADA Phase 2 451 Wi o t this tis I Kind 3 |
3¢ 'K statlons, SO o RS e B D O il ‘communlcation failure from OCC/BCC. Master /station modes shall be B
| | bperated from OCC/BCC
Time-tag all events detected by the TVE SCADA system, to 20 milliseconds resolution for selected 3! q
109 P? SVI-83 SCADA Phase 2 4.5V high speed Inputs, and to present this Information In logs as a true system wide He reques} vo’,'l o ?mend o sa{me anasnelceno Rltwillnetbebossibletiolyeasure] Bid Conditlons Prevail No
response time in milliseconds. Kindly accept,
| sequence of events,
110 [P25VI-83 SCADA - Phase 2 534 |Redundant design Jye understand that LSS e FoncrsupPlvleveland Bid Conditions Prevall. No
| communication level. |0 redundancy Is not require here Kindly confirm
Bld Conditions Prevall
11 P25VI B3 SCADA Phase 2 554 Electrical Noise Kindly quantify/advise the high level noise Contractor shall interface with other systems and obtain necessary No
input for design as required
112 P? SVi-83 SCADA Phase 2 581 RTU Functions ‘We understand that RTU shall be SIL-2 certified and certification shall be from TUV Kindly confirm. |Bld Conditions Prevall No
The RTUs shall be sultable for either wall or floor mounting and shall be suitably robust for operation . ) 3 . " . Bid Condltions Prevall
- ~ bhas X 3 N
113 P2 S VI-B3 SCADA - Phase 2 5813 In plant room areas, to IEC528 IP6S enclosure standard. We recommend IP-54 type cabinet considering that heat circulation is key Kindly advise. Contractor shall submit materlal data for approval, o
| The Individual Internal RTU memory shall be sized to hold, in addltlon ta all the necessary programs,
;h:hlogge:i ‘n: I3 a:d controlf D:lw: ir” p;rlod zf "o::i,llf S ::v:rlng anmi: ::\u;nvzf In event of communication failure we understand that RTU will continue to work with last value
114 #3%VIB3 SCADA - Phase 2 58110 | S G A N G A R e IR passed on from TVE SCADA System. Also it will have feature to store 1/2 parameter data, Same |Bid Conditions Prevail. No
SCADA system shall not be adversely affected as memory utllisation increases to the maximum, the shall be part of $IL-2 processor. Kindly confirm, i
design value of which shall be stated in the Design Specification (DS), prepared by the Contractor and P )
approved by the Project Manager I
| - — — I — —
" a a a A . Bld Conditions Prevalil.
115 pxs \LIk Phase 2 5823 RTUs shall be capable of the following inpul/output signal types: The isolation voltage would be AC or DC, Kindly confirm !Read specification carefully No
Section VI-B3  Technical Specification - | N . We have assume DCC/BCC is in the scope of Phase-01 Contractor, Phase-02 Contractor will nol IBid Conditions Prevail .
L3 ISCADA e Chemical dosing room on second floar of Ancilary building of Dadar station provide any hardware and software in OCC/BCC The Works is limited to station level iConﬂrmed
! : - —=
|Integrated Backup Paneis (IBP) shall be provided at:
OCC/BCC in case of failure of OCC/BCC workstations. This IBP shall enable the
lactivation of all ventllation scenarios required for the whole network. -
At 5CRs to enable local control of the TVS & ECS system by station operators as a
|secondary priority control in case of failure of TVE SCADA system at OCC/BCC -
|Moreover, Ventilation Contral Panel (VCP) shall be able to operate the ventilation plant monitoring  |As per Architecture 1VCP is considered in South end room, To control & monitor the plants for
F9ipp1-83; Technical Specificaton land contral the i ible fram the PLC which tiation plant The VCP shall be  |both the ends we need to consider 1 Nos. VCP in both the ends instead of station nstead of onfy |10 onditions Prevail No
117 CEABA 366 {and control the closer as possible from the which manage ventilation plani . r Contractor can srovide sddibonat equipment i recuined by bis design
o= Installed on the PLC's cabinets or at a distance less than 2 meters from PLC one
Redundant PLC shall be provided for 1BP
I Traditional push buttan with mimic panel is recommended Instead of LCD to achleve the required « [
safety level for VCP and IBP. |
SIL 2 is required for TVE SCADA Including PLCs and VCP. This includes also I8P, -
The Contractor shall provide TCP/IP protocol for communlication. -

C



Response to Bidders Querles (Set-1) for IF8 No, MM3-CBS-TVE [Phase 2) 1

P2L1 and P212 k

& SECTION-VI D1

|Clause -532

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

mentioned in the referred clause and the same is non-fire rated. Therefore, it is not possible to All accessories in the fire rated duct shall be fireyrated
install the non-fire rated accessorles In fire rated ducts, Please confirm

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE 4 {(Y/N)
|Sereened Signal and Control Cables., The control cable shall be heavy-duty type, 1100 V grade FALS
complying with the standards BS 6724 and BS 7846, as spacified above for P d Auili
. ! plving N " . . s}? 1 N Cle? 'ower o N Vary 2.55g.mm conductor Is not required for ELV controls, 1 5q. mm Is sufficlent for operations,, 2.5
B Section VI- B4: Specification for 33219 |cables and fire performance requirements specified in this Specification ), nil halogen with stranded [F e will creat blem for terminations in | 15, HVAC equi t's and third Bld Conditl i
Elecincal warks ol ECS & TVS copper conductor of size not less than 2.5 sq. mm._ The outer sheath shall also be mixed with a AT O WA MBI TG equipments ary rd pary onditionspreve [
2 A r " N interface panels.
chemicals for protection against rodent and termite attack Wherever specified, fire resistant type
cable shall be provided. |
Kindly confirm if 3 Nos. PLC's to be used i.e. at
1. 1No.in south end plant room
119 GCC TVE-PDO 0001 041 AD Architecture shows 2 PLC's at each end of statlon, 2 1 No.in north end plant room Please reler to reiponte ot berial no 38 No
3. 1No i Chiller Plant Room
Dr only 2 Nos. PLC's as specified in the tender.
MM3-GC-AR-ANC-10R1301-R0 As per Ancillary bullding drawings Pump room Is shown In Ancillary bullding, Also as per Cover level 3 N . Pump room in cover level Is for MEP, ECS pump room and chiller plant
0 Kind} f b ‘
12 UGCO5-ARP-S0H-1200-001 plan only ground + first +Terrace level is shown and Pump room is shown in cover level indly confirm if Pump reom & DB room s [n cover level or in Anclllary bulding, room are shown at first floor. o
. . Wi underxtand that the heat Tead calculations shall be based on outside amblent air condition
PART-2 Employer's Hequirement y . N . . o o "
121 & SFCTION-VI B1 ECS-23&6212 128 33 OF 145 Design parameters-table referred in table under clause 6.2.1.2. Accordingly the equipment shall be selected lor achieving  [Bid Conditions Prevail No
B desired inside conditions based on referred cutside condition, Kindly confirm the requirement.
Bld Conditlons Prevall
122 PART 2 Employer's Reguirement Clause -4.6.1 20OF 145 Smoke Extractlon Control As per this clause only Flreman Staircase wlll be pressurized. Please confirm If exit Refer drawings No
& SECTION VI B1 Staircase Pressurization stalrcase Is provided at any station, same shall also be pressurized. Exit routes of the statlon including Nireman's staircase shall be
pressurized
We understand from the referred clause, that during the scenario of fire at platform & mezzanine
PART 2 Employer's Requirement Smoke Extraction Control- level, OTE fan will work as a smoke extraction fan for platform level. However, under normal Bid Conditions Prevail
LEETIN et o Clause - 261 19 OF 145 Smoke extractian from platform and mezzanine level public area shall be done through the fire rated (bperations ths OTE fan will wark as exhaust.for Rolling Stock Alr Conditioning Outdoor units & [0 22 SR PR Mo
SUpply air which Is connected to OTEF Breaking system of traln. n view of the above, please confirm the operatlon phllosophy of OTE By N
fans under combined requirements & elaborate the made of operations
Functlonal Requirement- g
- ity Bad Conditians Prevall
124 T:gczﬂzor:‘pizv;; EedEneL Clause -52.2 22 0F 145 Normal mode part of the public area air shall be taken as return air which shall be picked through the |We understand from the referred clause that return air shall be non-ducted. Please confirm. Conﬂrrneld ikl No
return air grilles/ diffusers, The return air reaches the AHU room
If return air Is through false celling, then all commons walls between public area & AHU room shall
i . be unto false ceiling level. (n this way, fire compartmentatlon shall not be possible. Wherever as  |Bid Conditions Prevall
125 PARFEEmplover'sRequirement ECS-522 210F 145 per NFPA-130 chapter 5 {5.2.3 2 5) all public area shall have a fire separation from non-public To ensure fire compartmentation, return air openings shall be provided No
KRECTIoNVIB] area. 5o return air duct will be required for fire separation between Public & Non public area with fire dampers. To be evaluated during detailed design stage
Please Confirm
|Under Emergency Mode, we understand from the referred clause, that during fire scenario at
. |platform & mezzanine level, OTE fan will work as a smoke extraction fan for platform level.
FART 2 Employer's Requirement L s ':“"""’"" "’“:"’":"t' s exhaust fam shallbe used. | ¢ fre extraction of smoke in e | O¥EVer, under normal operations this OTE fan willwork as exhaust for Rolling Stock Alr |0id Conditions Prevail, Ty Yo
&0 R SECTION-VI BL Ehussin22 220604 :'nrefrgency r:o ou Ie ov'ertrlac CLIHSTIET Usef In case of fire extraction of smoke in the | Conditioning Qutdoor units & Breaking system of train, In view of the above, please confirm the | Plesss (efef respeise of query a1 Seripl No, 487 |
ARSI HERDETE operation philosophy of OTE fans under combined reguirements & elaborate the mode of | A T
pperations | . 7 i v N
[ In thin contract the supply ake duct iv usied o3 @ smoke extraction duct in case of fire at concoursa
ARTT "y N level, platform level & mezzanine leve). Whereas requirement of volume control damperis Bid Conditions Prevail
127 RANFR.Emoloyer's Requirement |23 0F 145 Volume control damper shall be provided to control the amount of supply air to various zones. e 9 (= He
!
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1)

for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE [Phase 2)

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

P2L1and P212 i'.tf{
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE . {Y/N)
| |
qaN, ||PART-2 Emelover’. Reguirement Clause -5.5.3 230F 169 {The air cooled chiller (1 no. working) shall be located on the roof of anciltary bulldin We understand from the referred clause, no standby alr cooled chll uired Please clariy, |12 Conditions Prevai
& SECTION-vi B1 - ’ CrEE AT ES secanfy Only one alr cooled chiller is envisaged, Noj
PAHT-2 Employer's Requirement . - . . " ) . Bid Conditlons Prevail
129 Clause-6212 33 0F 145 Desi arameters Is thi fic cri lles/difl d i
& SECTION-VI B e esign paramete s there any specific criteria for grilles/diffusers required outlet velocity. Please confirm [Belng D&B cantract - Contractor to submit details for approval) No
|PART 2 Employer's Requirement ) |Bid Conditions Prevail
1 Clause -6.2.1.3-I{il 36 OF 145 Statl blig I larify rets th Ir I to AH| ]
: & SECTION VI Bl [ i e Hlessecrivieumakipath lomplatio i salo/AHU oo | heturn air path is through large openings of Staircase & escalators, o
|
| A hy
PART 2 Employer's Requirement Station back of house corridoor:The station back of house shall be normally air conditioned from the e o Rouse ooy als}: Sacondiicted iom publicarea ,AHU Jelback Bid Conditions Prevall,
137 Clause-6.2 1 3-Ifjii} 34 OF 145 ) of house corridor is non-pald area so It will be air condltioned or ventilation, If It will be air " No
R SECTION-VI B1 public area AHU. ) (Please refer Table 6.1 of Part 2, Section - VI B1).
¢onditioned, the energy consumption wlll be high. Please conflrm
| his c; f | Bi 5
PART-2 Employer's Requirement N In case of fire the smoke shall be extracted through the plant room smoke extract duct which is s per this clouse, during fire scenaria In back of house corridor, the OTE fan willbe act as & s.muke e
132 Clause -6.2.1.3-1{lil} 36 OF 145 extraction fan. If at the same time the traln is standing at the track, then which phllosophy will be |Please refer response of query at Serial No 44. Sufficlent capaclty In No
R SECTION-VI B1 connected to OTEF q
activated, Please clarify, OTE fans, C to by
The no of persons, equipment heat load & number of rooms given In this table are final or It will
PART 2 Employer’s Requirement
133 & SECTION-VI B1 Clause - 6 2 table 6.1 |36 -38 OF 145 be changed at the time of detall design. Any change In design criterla shall torm basis for price Bld Conditions Prevall No
variations.
|
PARI-2 Employer's Heguirement | - Please confirm Independent ventilation fans are required for each area or ventilation requirement (Bld Conditlons Prevail
&) & SFCTION VI B1 [FiauselS:2i2b IS ventilation fans can be merged with common fan units (Contractor to submit details for approval} o
|
| i - i T
| PART-2 Employer's Requirement As AHU ducts are fire rated so volume control damper which is to be used for proper air Bid Conditions Prevail
. P N
12 R SECTION-VI B1 lauset 62Tl RERED Volume control dampers for Supply ducts distribution shall be fire rated or non fire rated. Please confirm, Please refer response of query at Serlal No 48 °
For long subways, separate smoke extraction shall be provided. The smoke extraction system can
also be connected to the concourse smoke exhaust system vla a separate branch with smoke fire :
"y i B Pl confirm whether separate smoke extraction fans(1W + 15} needs to be consldered for long |Bld Conditlons Prevail
136 Z\:;ég:‘pw; I LS Clause -6.2.15 40 OF 145 rated damper which allows smoke extraction In the subway. For short subway, it shall be considered 5::;: {more lhe: Z;M)Ep © { lgce 8 [Please refer clause no 6.2,1.5 of Part 2-VI-81) No
as part of the concourse and the smoke exhaust wil be provided by the concourse smoke exhaust v -
systems,
g Bld Conditions Prevail.
137 (14 EAETployerE equlrement Clause -6.2.15 116 OF 145 |Nolse erlteria-Sound for emergency fans like SEF & SPF Please confirm if the sound attenuators are required for SEF & SPF. (Please refer Table of Clause 6.2 15 1h of Part 2 Section VI - B1) No
[f SECTION-vI 81 Sound attenuatlon Is required
£ i —
. . | As per the referred clause, acoustic treatment of the respective rooms Is required. However there |Bid Conditions Prevail | |
138 L A G Clause -62153.11  |122 OF 145 | Acoustic lining/Treatment of equipment rooms is no BOQ head wherein cost of acoustic lining could be quoted. Please conflrm the requirement  |{Belng D&B contract - Contractor shall provide aghropinte-saund M
RISEETIONVIA and incarporate cost head for acoustic lining in BOQ since the same is substantial amount mitigation measures. Also refer clause no 62157116l Pant 2.viaL) |
|
Plea firm the requirements for rooms acoustic lining treatment, provide the room list for 84 Cancitions fresee) "\ 3 |
E| &3 i . lease confirm irements for rog lininy 9 (
135, ||FARTI2 Emelover’s Reguirement Clause -62.15311  [122 0F 145 Acoustic lining/Treatment of equipment rooms ; q. o ¢ . {Being BE Contract - Contractar to develop acousgig c2lcf ¥ans akd No
R SECTION-VI b1 which we have to consider the acoustic lining provide P! ‘
/
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Response ta Bldders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2} (P2L1 and P2L2)

Page 14 of 31

ol
P2L1 and P2L2 ?4‘5
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE ; (Y/N)
|
PART-2 Employer's Requirement. Bld Conditions Prevail
14n Oause -33.1.1 13 of 104 The scape of CSD/SEM drawing to be clarified.
& SECTION VI 02 | 2 / 8 ! {Please refer VI-A Including its Appendix 19) B
PART- . i I i
141 2 Employer's Requirement Qause 3312 14 0f 104 The (Ifting hook for equipment are to be provided by TVS Contractor or by clvll Contractor, Please |Bld Candltlons.Prevall No
& SECTION-VI B2 [confirm. (Refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Sectlon VI-A}
£t I = =
PART-2 Employnr™. Requirement | The simulation will be done with SES or IDA tunnel software or any other equivalent simulation Bid Conditions Prevail
142 CAERRL™ L Cause -3413 16 of 104 1 The latest verslon of SES or IDA Tunnel software of simulation software of updated version. These are the updated software so no accreditation is required for v n. ! eva . No
& SECTION-VI B2 . N Simulation (SES or IDA} is in Phase 1 Contractor scope.
this Please confirm
PART 2 Employer's Requirement . N BId Conditions Prevall.
143 Oause-34.15 16 0f 104 The Infiltration & ex-filtration alrflow rates from PSD shall by d. the InRitration & ex-fi [ tes, 1 d
& SECTION.V! B2 58 e x-filtration alrflow rate: m shall be analyse: For the Infiltration & ex-filtration alrflow rates, the PSD data to be provided by the Client PSD data wil be provided during deslgn stages No
PARTI-2 Employcer’ Requirement . N For working of drawing & calculation, the whole civil data to be provided to system Contractor by (Bid Conditlons Prevall
144 Qal 3422 17 of 104 Preliminary D X "
K SFCTION-VIB? use S GV civil or Client Please confirm (chvil data will be provided as and when required). b
Bld Conditions Prevail
PART-2 Employur's R t rel i ini lue shall b
145 LaiEmRloveEReauenent Tause 426 24 0f 104 S Theliotalleatre ealse pasiioratroinehallbelainimu s MWathela:ival vaiekballbe Please confirm the actual value of heat release rate Train HRR shall be provided by ralling stock Contractorduring detalled No
& SECTION-VI B2 from Rolling stock Contractor. N
design. It Is relevant for Phase 1 Contractor's simulation study
) i . d f
PART 2 Employer’sRequement it ool (W6 st (i e commmion o e sl ot Bl Contlons preval
146 LR LRI ELE Qause 427 25 of 104 2 N yste o - X G Please conflrm the actual data for the same. Traln HRR shall be provided by rolling stock Contractorduring detalled No
& SECTION V1 B2 to be 820 KW for an 8 car train, However actual data shall be con‘irmed from rolling stock 3 .
deslgn. It is retevant for Phase 1 Contractor's simulation study
Contractor.
PART-2 Employer's Requirement Emergency nolse Dlurnal period + SDBA {7AM TO 11PM) N . " . Bld Conditlons Prevail
di Ni
147 & SFCTION-VI 87 Clause 42,12 250f 104 Nocturnal period +3DBA Please confirm the value of emergent noise during diurnal & nocturnal period nolse to be measured by Contractor. o
PART-2 Employer’s Requirement Emergency noise. Diurnal period + 5DBA (7AM TO 11PM} Bid Conditions Prevail
- i N
148 & SECTION-VI 63 Qause -42,13 26 of 104 Nocturnal period +3DBA Please confirm the value of emergent nolse during diurnal & nocturnal perlod Emergent nolse to be measured by Contractor o
As per schematic layout the DRD plenum is a common chamber for both tunnel where the piston
The piston-actlon of moving tralns will create a natural flow of air In the tunnel in the direction of pressure of air will be diverted from one tunnel to other tunnel, It may be possible that Bid Conditions Prevail
o PART 2 Employer's Requirement Iaausz 512 M0f104 traln movement When trains accelerate out of the statlons, they will also drlve air Into the turmel temperature of this alr will be more than the outdoor alr because as per specification, the average If the temperature Is higher than amblent, it shall be exhausted to No
R SECTION VI B2 network vla the open tunnel ventilation shafts or the opposite bound tunnel. The pressure relief of  |tunnel temperature of 38 degree Celslus Inside the tunnet & outdoor lemperalure as per atmosphere
the tunnels will share a common TV shait specification is 33 9 degree Celsius, Please confirm the draught relief air will be exhausted to
atmosphere or it will be diverted to other tunnel.
|
- PART 2 Employer’s Requirement Qause -5.1.5 340f104 The OTE system %hall be able to operate at flow rates lower than ts maximum capacity to suit the Please clarify theA operaflunal requlr.zment of the OTE system. (n which conditlon it wlll operate in |blease refer response of query at Serial No. 44 No
8 SECTION VI B2 operational requirements. lower cap. Than its maximum capacity. o
1 d fi ith inal | i 4 Jet fans to b Ided ide of r: That t s In up tunnel & 2 nos et e svall
sl K12 Employer's Requirement Qause -52.7 35 0f 104 The expected number of tunnel booster fan Is around 4 set from per bore & per ramp with a nominal | it means 4 Jet fans to be provided on one side of ramp. That means two no: P (Design and selection of TVS equipmeri v deperdert Ne
| & SFCTION Vi B2 thrust of 1000N perform, in down tunnel at the ramp, Please confirm studies)
|
|



Response to Bldders Queries (Set-1} for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2}

i
P2L1and P22 2%-(
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATI
REFERENCE REFERENCE . / e (Y/N)
152 PART-2 Empluyer's Regquirement Clause -5 3 35 of 104 Congestion operation mode Please specify the congestion operatlon mode wlll be considered for one train or two train in the |Bid Conditions Prevall No
& SECTION VI B2 same tunnel Orie traln per ventilation one
PART-2 Employer t i
1 T-2 Employer's Requiremen Clause 5.4 36 of 104 Emergency condltion Please specify that the emergency operation mode will be considered for one train or two train In |Bid Conditions Prevall No
& SECTION-vI B2 the same tunnel |Dne train in one ventilation zone.
PART-2 Employer's Requirement & Bid Canditions Prevail
. 1 8
154 SLCTION-VI B2 Clause -5 4.6 370f 104 Emergency condition UPSAF fan will be fire rated or non-fire rated, Please clarify. Non Fire Rated No
PART-2 Employui's Requirement & -
| -54 f 104 Pl 4
155 SECTION-VI B2 Clause 6 37 of condition lease clarify the total heat release rate for a traln fire at track way. Please refer response of query at Serlal No 67 No
Bid Conditions Prevall.
PART-2 Empi. ‘5 Ry ement &
156 SFCTION-r\?rBo)VCr it Clause 546 370f 104 Emergency condition Please clarify the train outdoor condenser airflow. Train detalls shall be provided by rolling stock manufacturer during No
detailed design.
| —
|
Bld Conditlons Prevall
GCC-TVE-POO- - |Elertracsl Schemiatic
157 |PART-4 & SECTION-X B 0001 ros IS rype of starter Please conflrm the type of starter for Toilet ventilation fan, (Being D & B contract - Contractor shall propase starter No
= following the specifications)
BCC-TVE-POD-0001- | Elsetrical Schnmatc for Bid Conditiens Prevail
PART-1 CHON-X | Itor Panel G Itor P; CS1& 2 sche ic, i
158 & SECTION: 026_A1 £re Capacltor Panel apacltor Panel for E not shown In the schematic. Kindly provide detalls for the same (Being D & B contract - Contractor shall develop details of panels) No
Bid Conditlons Prevail.
-~ TVE-POO- b i i
159 PART-4 & SECTION-X slczc ZY)E 00,0001 _:7:" EEE A TVS Damper Feeder for Tv$ Damper not shown in schematic. Kindly provide details for the same (Being D&B contract - Contractor shall provide all required feeders No
= based on detailed design).
GCC-TVE-PO0-0001- | Electrical Schematic for VSD has been shown for TVF fans in TVS Schematic, Kindly confirm can we use soft starter instead |Bid Canditions Prevail
160 PART 4 & SECTICN X L Type of starter No
012_A0 s of vSD
Bid Conditlons Prevall.
GCC-TVE-POO-0001-  |Electrical Schematle for As per Schematic for Air cooled and Water Cooled chiller and cooling tower type of starter not Storrer |8 not port of schematic
X NI
a [T SRR 026_A1 ECS Alr coaled and Water cooled chiller, cooling tower provided, Kindly provide the details for the same (Being D & B contract -Contractor to provide starter following the °
specifications)
Please clarify whether single Panel are required for TVS Panel -1 & 2, and TVS Panel 3& 4 with bus .
(5CC-TVE-POO-0001-  |Electrical Schematic for . . Bid Conditlons Prevall
i - - N
162 PART-4 & SECTION X blza0 bR TVS Panel ;:u:ler or Two different Panels are required with tie cable arrangement for TVS -182 and TVS: [Two TVF panels on each end of the statlon, as per schematic dwg) o
As per schematic drawing dual feed Is shown from ASS-1& 2 for TVS-1 & 2 Panel. As per our Bid Conditions Prevail ~
GCC-TVE-POD-0001- | Electrical Schematic for knawledge, provision for dual power supply are not kept in Underground statlon & Tunnel N O
Scope delineatlon Is clearly shown in thir redarind dr, No
tes SIS ECH O 012_A0 vs pual Supply Contractor scope of work as per their contract, Please clarify who will provide cable and feeder for A i il AW
| the second supply. Please clarify o \ )
|
As per schematic drawing dual feed Is shown from ASS-1& 2 for ECS-1 & 2 Panel. As per our B e
164 | Sl GCC-TVE-P00-0001-  |Electrieal Schematlc for Dual Suppl knowledge, provision for dual power supply are not kept in Underground station & Tunnel Bld Conditions Prevail. No
raRI> CloN, 026_A1 ECS ual Supply Contractor scope of work as per their contract. Please clarify who will provide cable and feeder for |Scope delineation is clearly shown in the.peferred dra i3
the second supply. Please clarify

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE [Phase 2)
P2L1and P21L2

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE 4 (v/N)
|
As per schernatlc drawing the CRW plpe header for water cooled chiller & alr cooled chiller are
same. Air cooled chiller will be used only for 24X7 technical room at the non revenue hours & air
Frervore] p N . Bld Conditlons Prevail
cooled capacity will be very less than the water cooled chiller. When only air cooled system will Both syst ble subject to functional
165 |PART-4 & SECTION-X Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-0001-020_AD water flow schematic {shzet 01 of 02) fun the water will flow in same piping then velocity of water will be very low. May be below 1FPS |°° " L “::‘: f ek : “I'“ :"a - No
also. It may be possible system will not get proper flow at the endpoint. Please confirm whether -:E lorr\mance EOCET b E B CTEICLLH IO
comman pipe will run for both system or piping system will be separate for both system (Water esIgn.
|cooled & Air coaled).
|As per drawing all individual FCUs tapping taken from main header, No sub header provided for | " .
FCU to make up the grouping of FCUs for easy malntenance. If we will take the FCU tapping from [Piaconditiopslbreval)
166 PART-A & SECTION-X Drawling no:GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-021_AD water flow schematic.(shzet 02 of 02) _ 5 il N [Final piping retlculation 10 be prepared during design by No
|main header & any leakage or any other maintenance required in the FCU tapping then whole |
. ) Contractor and subject to approval)
|system will shutdown Please confirm
As per schematic diagram only supply air ducting shown for supply air from AHU to areas at
167 PART 4 & SECTION X Drawing no:GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-022_AD typical air flow schematic for ECS (sheet 01 of 02) & Drawing 'concourse & platform. No return air duct shown in the schematic diagram. What will be the path |Bid Conditions Prevail N
no GCC-TVE-P00-0001-023 {sheet 2 of 2) wof return air from publie areas to AHU room. By return air ducting or through false celling, please  [Please refer response of query at Serlal No. 46 °
larify
|
Drawing no;GCC-TVE-P00-0001-022_AO typical air flow schematic for ECS (sheet 01 of 02) & Drawing |As per schematic diagram the fire damper s shown In fire rated duct, It shall be motorlzed fire & | conditions Prevail
168 PART-4 & SECTION X [Prawine no: el oi| e S P ; (Being DEE contract - to be designed according to NFPA codes and No
no GCC-TVE-PD0-0001-023 {sheet 2 of 2} imoke damper, please confirm
reguirements during design stage)
As per schematlc diagram the fire rated duct connected to the OTEF to remove the smoke from
- N ’ N . rooms in case of fire & same OTEF connected with OTE also to remove the train A/C outdoor unlts |Bid Conditions Prevail,
B [RARTAR & SECTIONTY e LS CCAVE PR SR AR elcataiow hapauc ofEC lihestoziotcn) heat & breaking system heat. f the same time the train is at the station track then which Please refer response of query at Serial No 44 Ne
[ | philosaphy will be activated. Please clarify,
| As per schernatic diagram the platform supply air duct connected Lo the OTEF to extract the
i | ’ smoke from platform level in case of fire at platform level and same OTEF connected Lo the OTE  |Bid Conditions Prevail.
L RARTAS EISECTDHIX |Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-0001-023_AO typical air flow schematic for ECS [sheet 02 of 02) also. If at the same time the traln is at the station track then which philosophy will be activated, Magse rafer response of query ot Seciol No 53 o
| please clarify.
|
e o e 29 s v
171 PART-4 & SECTION X | Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-0001-024_AO typical ECS equipment details Flocise R S LU o) {Belng D&B contract - submit calculations during detalled No
flexible bellows are installed in suction & discharge of the pumps for absorbing the vibrations, deslgn stage)
please confirm g 8
As per drawing the two way control valve are shown In Ahu & Fcu coll. please confirm the two pidconaitionsreyatl
e 3 ing n0:GCC-TVE-P0O-DOD1 i i P i be considered based ting the functional & N
i PART-4 & SLCTION-X Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-D001-024_AD typical ECS equipment details way valve will be considered o PICV will be considered (Either can e considered based on meeting the functional o
performance requirements)
| |
| "
As per schematic diagram provision of air separator or air & dirt separator for removing the alr JpdiGanditions Rievall
s per sche! i
:GCC-TVE-POO- - Schematic dlagram Is Indicative, apparatus for alr separatlon to b No
173 PART 4 & SFCTION X Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-0001-020_A0 water flow schematic {sheet 01 of 02) from system Is not provided, Whether it Is required or not, please confirm (Schematic dlagram is Indicative, apparatus pi n e
Ipropos:d by Contractor)
|
As per schematlc dlagram, no return air duct shown. It means the AHU rooms are open return
system in open return air system the AHU room & Back off house heat will also added in heat Bid Conditions Prevail No
2 RARERISECLIGIVX load, which will be increased the energy consumption. Please confirm return air duct required or  |Please refer response of query at Serial No 46
open system will be ok
X Bid Conditlons Prevail -
GLC-TVE-PO0O-0001- . ' Bleed off system for condenser water system not shown In drawing schematic, please clarlfy the  |{Contractor shall X L No
175 |PART-4 & SECTION-X a0 Water Flow Schematic-ECS{sheet 1 of 2)  ——— develop the detalled schematic shawini af cadusHtmeis o
system) y
-TVE-PO00-0001- As per schematic diagram only one no. ACC shown, no standby arrangement provided. Piease Bid Conditlons Prevall
| | GCC-TVE-PO0O-0001- Flow Schematle- of 2] No
176 |(PART:4 B SECTION.X 2 A0 e ent: e L2 confirm the requirement Dnly one air cooled chiller is envisaged

MM3-CBS-TVE {PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bldders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2}

MM3-CBS-TVE [PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

Page 17 of 31

P2L1and P22 'ﬁ.‘ 3
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE . (Y/N)
i
GCC-TVE-PDOO-0001- In piping schematic of low side shown that there are false ceiling in all rooms but as per general  [Bid Conaitiorn Preya,
177 PART-4 & SECTION-X 2110 Water Flow Schematic-ECS(sheet 10f 2 & 2 of 2) procedure like TVF plant room, ASS room and other plant room are without false ceiling, please  |Refer final architectural drawings during design No
3 confirm stage.
! N
| Inline fan for individual rooms-please clarify Lhe requirement of this fan, this is for make up airin
178 PART 4 & SECTION X GCC-TVE-PD00-0001- Drawlng no. GCC-TVE-P00-0001-022-A0 & 023-A0-Typical Alr Flow Schematic-ECS(sheet 1 of 2 & 2 of |case of fire in rooms or for fresh air In ac rooms. If it Is for make up alr In case of fire then the fan |Bid Conditions Prevall "
22 AD 2) capacity to be calculated for all rooms or single largest rooms. If it is only for ac room fresh alr (Inline FAF is for providing fresh for alr conditioning.} o
then how make up air will be fulfil in rooms for smoke extraction. please clarify.
178 PART-4 & SECTION X GCC-TVE-POOO-0001- Drawing no. GCC-TVE-P00-0001-022-A0 & 023-A0-Typical Air Flow Schematic-ECS(sheet 1 of 2 & 2 of |&s per schematic diagram 2 nos, FAF fans for AHU are shown, please clarify 2 Nos FAF are Bid Conditions Prevail N
22_A0 2) required or 1 No. FAF can be used of total capacily (Two fresh air fans are required for each AHU room), °
As per schematic diagram - Smoke cleansing duct shown for smoke extraction from rooms, for Bid Conditlons Prevail
GCC-TVE-PO00-0001- -TVE-P0O-0002-022- -AD-Typl tic- &20f
180 PART-4 & SECTION-X ZZCCA;VE 00 L ;rawlng no. GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-022-A0 & 023-AD-Typlcal Alr Flow Schematic-ECS{sheet 1 of 2& 2 o duct sizes calculation for the same shall be considerad ail the rooms smake extractlon cap or (Belng D&B contract - Smoke cleansing ducts shall be slzed during No
= considered for one largest room cap. please confirm, detalled deslgn stage)
| — :
| Bid Conditlons Prevall,
GCC-TVE-P - Drawi CC-TVE-P00-0001-022-A0 & 023- ical Alr Fl -EC5(shi f
181 PART 4 & SCCTIGN X 22 A0 000000 z'raw Ing no. G 202 023-A0-Typical Alr Flow Schematic-£C5{sheet 10f 2 & 2 o Smoke extraction scheme for over ground plant room not provided, please clarify the same (Being D&B contract - to be designed according to meet NBC and NFPA No
il and requirements during design stage}
187 |PART-4 & SECTION X BCC-TVE-P000-0001- Drawing no. GCC-TVE-P00-0001-022-A0 & 023-A0-Typical Air Flow Schematic-ECS(sheet 1 0f 2 & 2 of 5P will be Fire rated or Nonflve rated, please confirm, Bld.Cundlllons Prgva}l ) No
| 2_A0 2) Staircase pressurization fan shall be [ire rated,
Bid Conditions Prevall
3 Space required for Installatlon of separate SEF fan for concourse smoke extraction, fresh alr fan, P .
PART- S e m tect fr f N
LY Al Generals e for eqlp mRoms As per layout there is no space available for installation of these fans. Please provide the space :::It;:::; shal eHtberchitection ° °
Bid Condltlons Prevail
184 [PART-4 & SECTION X Generals Fire extraction for AHU, OTE & UPSF rooms AHU rooms, OTEF rooms & UPSF room required fire extraction or not, Please clarify Condiop i No
| =i
|
A Bid Conditlons Prevali,
185  |PART 4 & SECTION X Lifting eyes Provisions of hooks: To be provided by civil Contractor. Please confirm (Part refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A) No
As per schematic diagram, In the congestion mede, the tunnel ventilation fan Is pushing the alr In "~ ’
00" both tunnel and from other side of tunnel, the tunnel ventllation fan pulling the air also from both P o reall
- TVE-POD-0001- n 3
186 PART-A & SECTION-X V000001 As per drawing no.: GCC-TVE-P00-0001-004_AO-Ventliation strategy In congestion mode. o h pulling N As already glven in the referred drg, the TVS shall be No
D04_AD tunnel. Please clarify. The TVS will be designed for double tunnel congestion system or single
i y . . designed for double tunnel congestion
tunnel congestion system because it will effect on TVS capacity
ked on drawing all OTEF'S will be running at reduced kpeed. It means i Bud Conci as Praval
GCC-TVF-P0O-0001- ) - ) As perjpote T e T e Operational speeds and mode of operation of all TVS system fans shall .
187 BART-1 & SECTION X 508 AD As per drawing no.: GCC-TVF-PD0-0001-004_AD-Ventilalion strategy in congestion mode ; | .mo je the 's will run at full speed or only will run at reduced spees be determined based on resuits of tunnel ventilation simulation studies
pleaeicanty [which is in scope of Phase 1 Contractor}
£ 007-A0-Ventliati tegy | fi 5 As per schematlc fayout no booster fan is located at crossover for boosting the alr Into the tunnel. |Bid Conditions Prevall
188 PART-4 & SECTION X SRR (e ine o CCC TV R ROC000L006 140 RaCgSaStonStteayin rossoLetis skl As per our understanding no booster fan required In crossover area, the critical velocity will be The achievement of critical velocity shall be deterriried u_\_=__ﬂ,<m No
008_AO & 007-A0 fl case 2: achieved with nozzles only. please confirm. simulation study.
I
I i howing in both o |, ph farlfy.
. As per schematic drawing the train congestien is showing in both up & down tunnel, please clarlfy. .
GCC-TVE-p00-0001- As per drawing GCC-TVE-p00-0001-011-A0 congestion ventilation strategy for typlcal lunnel, ; Bid Conditlons Prevatl.
pA= - | In congestlon system, the double tunnel congestion system will be considered or single tunnel N .
189 (RARILE & SPC110N-X 011-A0 |Crossover tunnels, Portal tunnels,BKC siding CASE-, BKC siding CASE-II B o A asldibl: € Consider double tunnel congestion.




Response to Bidders Querles (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2}
P21 and P212

may be necessary for trouble iree operation and the same may not be viable under proposed
system configuration

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2} (P2L1 and P2L2)

bie privided on each end of station, each fan suppbies both UPAS ducts |

Page 18 of 31

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE (Y/N)
; 1Bl Condrtions Prevail
BGCC-TVE-POD-0001- As per the layout sectlonal details, the nozzle is coming unto the track level It may come at slab
190 PART-4 & SECTION X As per GCC-TVE-P0D-0001-013_AQ . i - i
013 A0 g H level & as per layout it will be obstructed at DRD for Draught Relief. Please clarlfy D T R e I e NG s b
3ppropriately)
GCC-TVE-POO-0001- As per note at the drawlng the all OTEF'S & UPSAF'S will be running at reduced speed. It means
191 PART 4 & SECTION X 003 AO- As per drawing no : GCC-TVE-P00-0001-003_A0-Ventllation stratagy In normal mode that in normal mode the OTEF's & UPSAF'S are running at reduced speed. Please clarify which Please refer response of query at Serlal No. 108 No
‘ mode these fans will run at its full capacity.
1S TVER00.0001, As per drawing no. :GCC-TVF-POO-0001-006_AQ & GCC-TVF-P00-0001-007_AO-Ventilation strategy in |As per schematic diagram, The OTEF(s) & UPASF(S) are in switched off in fire emergency at
192 [PART 4 & SECTION X 006_AD & GCC-TVF- P Eaat Y < L el et 5 ! : PO |Please refer response of query at Serlal No. 108 No
crossover fire case-1 & case-2: crossover, Please clarify, How many stations OTEF'S & UPASF'S fans will be switched off
P0O-0001-007_AD
As per schematic layout when the fire occurred In a train at track way-both strategy shown in
193 PART-A & SECTION-X GCC-TVF-POO-D001- As per drawing no:GCC-TVF-P00-0001-010_AO-Ventllatlon strategy for track way fire with station schematic diagram -one Is TVF on & OTEF on and 2nd is TVF on & OTEF off. Wherever as per 8Id CondItions Prevail, No
010_AO smoke exhaust on technical specification CLAUSE 5.4 6. , the OTEF and UPASF fan is shown In off mode, only TVF fan | GTEF fan an indicates that infiltrated srmoks will be sxhausted sk
is running in on mode. Please clarify the ventilation strategy for track way fire mode
GCC-TVE-P00-0001. |as per schematic layout the draught relief damper Is joined with TVF plenum to out door opening. | Bid Conditions Prevall
194 PART 4 & SECTION X 003 AO- As per GCC-TVE-P00-0001-003_A0-Ventilation strategy in normal mode |Wherever as per typical station layout the draught relief damper is very difficult to connect with | Dpening will be as shown in bid documents. Difficulty, if any may be No
~ outdoor opening or it will be separate opening to atmosphere, Please clarify | wubstantiated and solution to be evolved
Any Mid Vent Shaft to be considered In this section or not, if Mid vent shaft coming In this sectlon,
195 PART-4 & SECTION-X Mid vent shaft TVF equipment and associated dampers please confirm the TVF equipment and assoclated dampers needs to be considered in MID vent | Bid Conditions Prevail No
shaft, please provide the TVS schematic for MID-vent shaft
|
4 ——
All types of clvll work related to ECS,TVS system like foundation of equipment, drain sumps, drain | Bid Conditions Prevall
196 PART-4 & SECTION X channel, structural supports of equipment, floor & wall opening & thelr finishing to be provided by | [Please refer to bid documents and especially Appendix 19 of Part- 2, No
civll Contractor. Please contirm ‘Sectlon VI-A)
D o RO REI As per layout, the nozzle cut out size seems to be on smaller side. It may be increased as per fan | Bid Conditions Prevail No
: ¢ capacity. Actual size will be worked after award of contract
Bld Conditlons Prevail
-TVE- P A chematic drawing the pl hamber of both TVF is commaon so the double tunnel
198 [PART 4 & SFCTION X DGO‘;C T‘;/E RO 0002 Drg. No. GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-003-A0-Ventllation strategy In normal mode S i ! In order to achieve double congestion mode, bath TVFs No
A g2 U y shall runin the same direction, Fully achevatle,
As per architectural layout drawing, the draught rellef shaft size seem to be on smaller side, It may Please refer response no 118 No
CERRJEART LB ISECTION be of bigger size Actual working will be done after award of contract
N Bid Conditions Prevail
20a PART-A & SECTION-X Purpose of OTE opening shawing in the TVF plenum Is not clarified, Please clarify the phllosophy |Opening is to extract trackway smoke during trackway No
of the same fire
I Iith )
OTEFl room desflgn of o:en pl the of 29x7 urf“t:;e::stem unde;m B1d Conditions Prevail AL ; =, -
201 |PART 4 & SECTION X e as per " |Fans requiring minimum rmints s 4yl be sl
‘ trouble free operation and the same may not be viable under proposed system configuration quiring b ? >
5,
| | S
:\Zstas::;v:cdur:der platform su:::elv::::ons|d=r=d-wIt:sth:rrequlrement of 24x7 nperatlt?n of Bid Conditions Praail
202 |PART-4 & SECIION-X N noe d P ! Fang requiring minimurn maintenance shall be sslocted, UPAS £an to Ko




Response to Bidders Querles [Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

P2L1and P212 2}5
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE : . ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGENO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE E/! : (Y/N)
203 PART-4 & SECTION-X Drawings £CS and TVS External louvers to be provided by others, please confirm, e Condtions Preval, No
| Bld Conditions Prevall
For water tap in equipment rooms for cleaning the filter & other a/c system & draln polnt for
04 RAL
g EENE termination the FCU/AHU/Chiller Plant room /TVS rooms to be provided by others Please confirm Contractor shall Interface with UGC Contractor to obtain water tap and b
ldrains where ever required.
305 |GENERAL " any changes In area of f & rooms then its as a varlation, Please Bid Conditions Prevall No
confirm,
Bid Conditlons Prevail.
206 GENERAL Power socket for single Phase equipment to be provided by E&M or others. Please confirm, Interface with UGC Contractor. (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, No
Sectlon VI-A) [
207 iGENERAL Main incomer cables for ECS & TVS equipment panels to be provided by E&M. Please confirm, Same response as Serial no.127. No
208 GENERAL }f sc.hzmz wnII.he chanle.d from the :ontm,:! tender document at the time of detailed design then Bid Conditions Prevall No
it will be considered variation, Please confirm
Bid Cenditions Prevall
Bl GENERAL OTE & UPS duct to be provided by others. Please confirm. [T and UPAS duct by civil Contractor ‘ No
|
Mounting bracket for LHD & Booster fan power cable In tunnel t0 be provided by others. Please  |Bld Conditions Prevall No
ZICHRNBERERAS confiem. [Please refer VI-A Including Its Appendix 19). |
|
Bid Conditions Prevail
1 GENERAL Interface drawing Means Contractor will prepare the drawing only for there scope of contract. Please confirm [Please refer VI-A Including Its Appendix 1), Mo
212 GENERAL TRAIN DATA Kindly provide followIng Train data No

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IF8 No, MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)
P2L1and P212

PART & SECTION

S«jNo, REFERENCE

CLAUSE
REFERENCE

PAGENO

CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY

MMRC/RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION

| ADDENDUM
{Y/N)

213

GENERAL DATA
1 Design maximum outside mir temperature {Dry bulb)
2 Design maximum outside air temperature (Wet bulb)
3 Amplitude of annual temperature fluctuation
4_Maximum average tunne! temperature
5 Design hour
5. Design temperature for cooling at night
|7 Train operating speed
|, Datvgn mradk newr cperating hoadway
|9 Train dwell time at statlon
10 Congested scenario (trains stopped for more than 3 minutes In tunnel)
11 Fire emergency scenario {tunnel and station)
-Number of trains stopped Inside tunne during congested operation,
~Number of trains stopped Inside tunnel during fire emergency operation
- Number of lrains on fire
- design heat release of train fire
- Design criterla of fre emergency operation.
TRAIN DATA
1 Total length of traln
2 Train frontal cross-section area
3 Traln frontal cross-section perimeter
|8 No_ of cars per traln
5. No. of powered car per train
|6 Opecating acceleration time
7 Operating deceleration Uime
8 Regenerative braking effectiveness
9 Traln alr-conditioning (A/C} arrangement
10 Number of passengers inside the train
11 Overall skin friction coafficient
12 Average sensible heat rejection from auxillary systems for an empty car
13 Average passenger weight
14 Average empty train weight
15 Average total train weight
16 No of motors per powered car
L7 Wheel diameter
18 Gear ratio
19 Supply voitage
20 Motor terminal voltage at base speed
21 Traction motor efficlency
22, Chopper/inverter efficiency
1), Trartipn Mmoo curs
24 Traln operating speed
25 Traln dwell time at statlon
26 Design heat release of train fire
27 Radiatlon
8,0TE
29 UPE
30 Intemal car deslgn condition
31 No of A/C unit per car
32, No of fan per condenser unit
33 Condenser fan volume Now rate
|34 Condenser air flow exit velocity
35 Heat output per condenser unit
36 Heat transmission through train walls
|)7 A/C unit unload and cut-ofl
CIVIL ENGINEERING DATA [ACCORDING TO ENGINEERING DRAWINGS)
1. Underground tunnel section
2 Tunnel cross sections
3 Steady slate heat source along the tunnel
4. Deep sink temperature of soil

214 |GENERAL
|

Bld Conditlons Prevall
The train data Is for simulatlon purpose, not required by Phase 2 TVE
Contractor

Headway & dwell time to be confirmed In peak hours and non-peak hours.

No

No

Bid Conditions Prevall.
(Please refer Chapter 5, Appendix 12 of Part 2, Sectlon VI-A).

No

215 GEMEHAL

Train will be formed of either 6 car {extendable to 8 cars at a later date} or 8 cars, 140m or 180m
length and 3 2m wide It means the system will be design as per 8 cars data. Please confirm,

216 UEHEAL

| -
Bid Conditions Prevall -

|Confirmad. Vs
| [Byztem will e déssgred o5 per 8 carstrain)l

As per generat specification the maximum operator speed through station platform shall be
limited to 70kmph & at all other location BSkmph, subject to speed restriction, the design speed is
set with 95kmph It means the TVS design will be as per 95kmph, Piease confirm,

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

le Conditlons Prevall.
|I’VS simulation is in scope of Phase 1 Cantracts
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2}

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASEZ) (P2L1 and P21L2}

P2L1and P22 }%
MMRC
7 - —
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDEND
. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY el
REFERENCE REFERENCE a MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION (Y/N)
|
217 GENERAL Please provide the permissible velocity in vent shafts [Pl Conditions Erevall No
|Please refer Part 2, Section vIB)
218 GENERAL Please share DBR data Bld Canditlons Prevall e
Architectural layouts with sectlons, tunnel allgnment drawings, tunnel sections,nieche locations | . ;
219 GFNFRAL drawings for booster fans & other drawings pertaining to ECS& TVS work,please provide with RiConditicnsevail No
Bidder may collect CAD version of bid arch drawings from MMRC
| AutoCAD soft copy
a Bid Conditions Prevail
220 GENERAL P fi hether Cooling di ired |
‘ > |Please confirm whether Coaling dumping air required in tunnel (Cooling dumplng alr is not envisaged). No
I . . Bld Conditlons Prevail.
221 |GENERAL AutoCAD dra 1Pl ide all drawings in AUT t, Al dels i il
i 5 of wing lease provide all drawings in 'OCAD format, Also please share 3D models if available Bidder may collect CAD version of bid arch drawings from MMRC No
! 'We assume that given design in Employer 1s final of any
222 Part-? Scope of Work station. Any variatlon In occupancy will change the eguipment capaclty and it shall be considered  |Bid Conditions Prevalil, No
s extra |
6213.1- Descripticn
i g * Yar - n
pri] Parl 2 Section V1-B1 of Air Conditioning 37 of 145 iv miscellaneous Areas : For Future subways or linkways AT v ot ares 10 e comieta for ftuve o wthiar ooz ynder Miseelinmoys e Pl No
area areas are to be as provided In drawings
System
62431-Water |Bid Conditions Prevail
ind| P hill
220 Fart 2 Section V1-81 Ca0led Variable Spe=d |53 of 145 KW/TR of chilled water system shall be less than 0,65 at 100% load condition :o: SZ:;T:: [KW/TR/ COP / NPLV of Water Cooled Varlable Speed Screw Chiler to be considered |Being D&B contract - Contractor shall design the system to meet COP No
Screw Chillers 1of plant).
52542 -Condenser . Air Cooled Chiller manufacturers have been offering Chillers with Condensers In Copper Tube and | Bid Conditions Prevail
i g 3 3 . 0 N
228 EAi2 Section V1,1 for Air Cooled Chllle-s FIBALS Condensers shall be air-cooled type of copper tube and copper fin construction. Al fin construction as standard practice and request you to accept Al fins for Air Cooled Chillers °
| Each LVSB shall be provided with two rubber mats of ribbed surface, complying with 8BS 921 or
23,30 Oth equivalent Indian standards, lald In front of and at the rear of the switchboard.
276 ¥uit 2 Section V1-B4 3 er 24 of 69 The rubber mats shall be continuous sheets of minimum thickness of 10 mm, each of same length as |As per IS 15652 mat thickness shall be 2 mm. Kindly conflrm Bld Condition Prevall No
i fvieians the switchboard and minimum width of not less than 1000 mm or the width of the space between
the fronts or back of the switchboard to the adjacent wall
Bid Conditions Prevail. |
AHAWINGS N
227 PAAWING! Drawings provided In PDF format Request you 1o provide all the drawings In AutoCAD tormat, this being design & bulld requirement Bidder may collect CAD verslon of b archydrawings Trom MG I o
| Description of Alr- | The short subways (up to approx. 25M) shall be air-condltioned by extension of Concourse AHU
Fait 2 Section V) B1 —Technical conditioning system Isystems or by FCUs as the case may be. Longer subways (more than 25M) shall be air conditioned by Bid Condition Prevalls
Pl hi i 1y N
28 specticatons ECs i Offices, plantroome |*26¢ 35 0F145 floor mounted AHUS or FCUs located within the subways. Contractor shall ease confirm whether separate AHU needs to considered for longer subway {mare than 25M) | pyo" ot ciause no 62,13 (lof Part 201-B1), °
and subway. submit the design for acceptance of Engineer.
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Response to Bidders Querles (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)
P2L1 and P212

MMRC
| PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE / (Y/N)
|
Far long subways, separate smoke extraction shall be provided. The smoke extraction system can
also be connected to the concourse smoke exhaust system via a separate branch with smoke fire
229 Part 2 Section Vi-B1 - Technical 62 15 Station Smoke Page 40 of 145 rated damper which allows smake extractlon In the subway. For short subways, il shall be considered |Please confirm whether separate Smoke extraction tans (1W+15) needs to be consldered for long | Bid Conditions Prevail
Specilications - FCS Extractlon System 8 as part of the concourse and the smoke exhaust will be provided by the concourse subway (more than 25M) _||Please refer clause no 6.2 1.5 of Part 2-VI-B1} i
smoke exhaust systems. The Contractor shall prove the efficiency/adequacy of smoke management
systemn (Both long and short subways) with the help of CFD analysls/modelling
6.2.2 3 Technical and Bbid Conditions Prevail
Pa i - i Pi i t P H i to be i intai RH
230 ,m ZISectlon s aalechnics) Page 44 of 145 FHeat plpe heat exchanger (Deleted) eavse conh.rm e R el tscover/junitneecbiiolbekansicerediimaltaintthelRHlin |Being D&B contract - Contractor to design the system to provide No
pecifications - CCS station public area 3
requirements performance as per Employer's requirement)
21 Part 2 Section VI-B1 - Technical 6.2 4 Water cooled lpage 51 of 145 b. Magnetic Levitation Chillers shall be provided for the followlIng stations of Phase 2; Vidhan |Please clarify what is the criterla for selection of magnetlc levitation chillers for these stations _Illd Condition Prevalls ”
: specifications  ECS Chillers ¥ Bhawan, Sldhivinayak & Shitladev! stations, |We reguest you to go with normal screw chlllers with VFD for all statlons to optimize on the cost,
Parr i -81- i ! ided | b ol tor f id Conditi il
2 »v 2‘SEC‘KIO" VIV l{l Technical 625 4.4 Compressor Page 64.of 145 Temperature sensor shall be provided In motar winding to protect the motor for high temperature Thermistor shall be provided for protection agalnst high winding temperature. Please confirm Bid Candition Prevails No
Specifications - E(S Motor rise
Part 2 Section VI B1 - Technical 52544Ce !Th tarter for th tor shall be automatlc Soft type with tapings to limit startl 1, within 2 Bld Conditions Prevail
art 2 Section — Technical | ‘ompressor {The starter for the motor shall be automatic pe pIngs to limit starting current, within . ‘onditions Prevail,
233 P: f 14! For Scroll Chillers, OEM: iding D ) 1s al: i N . " N .
Spaci|eartioem - [CS |Mutur (RS (i the full foad current, crscelichlleiasabtandard SoERieH s DOELarte e ave st ouliolaccepbtislaka This is to be finalised during detailed design stage being DB contract O
|
| | —_
|1 Water flow  E—— 1 = a . g
—— T . e et 7 P b
schematlc - BCC-TVE-POO-0001- [ i3] + 1 i T e n Please confirm Water treatment plant needs to be considered in this contract. If yes, Please pid CO.ﬂdI!IOI'lS .rev?ll :
234 Fart 4 Drawings ] 3 Technical Specifications aiready provided, please refer Clause 6.2.16 of No
Environmental Control[D20_A1 | | e Include the Technical specification for the Water Treatment plant. Section B1 Part.2
Systemn (Sheet lof 2) e
[ |
|1 Water fow |
H o - TVE-POO- - | Confirmed fc I and for chill Fi ly of
235 Fait-d Drawings fehemet CCTVEP00000Y Lair cooled chiller and associated pumps with VFD Please confirm VFDs needs to considered for Air cooled chiller and associate pumps Jeormrmecitor assoc ated pumps and for chiler refer reply of query No
|Environmental Control (020_A1 { |n0.154,
System (Sheet 1of 2)
L. Water flow
ic- “TVE-] - | | 8id Conditions Prevail
236 Pnrt-4 Drawinps :chfmah: Control !.izcoc_:\f goos001 |Condenser water pumps with VFD Please confirm VFDs needs to consldered for Condenser water pumps |confirmed No
System {Sheet 1of 2) |
4 ! N
1. Water flow IBId Conditions Prevail
schematic - 5CC-TVE-P00-0001- Please confirm Pressurization Unit with Closed type expansion tank to be considered for all N
4 i | i Being D&B contract - Contractor shall design the enpansion tank No
227 Rt Drawings Environmental Control|20_A1 Rressiizationln B itiClasedlivpeleapansiontankiionRciplaation statlons irespective of chiller plant room location. i:s:egm ® 2
System (Sheet 1of2)
|
Confirmed
238 Part-2 vI-B2 General 2.P2 S VI-B2TVS Phase 2 Please confirm the provision of OTE and UPE duct not a part of this contract Bld Conditlons Prevail No
OTE and UPAS duct wili be provided by civil Contractor
, i3 o I, Bld Conditions Prevail. e o
239 General AutoCAD drawings ease provice all drawings in pra Bidder may collect CAD version of bid arch girawinité fru BT
2 - Employer's Requirement . " 3 Bid Conditions Prevail ¥
Apart from Rolling Stock Contractor, the system Contractor shall arepare a Station Installation - _— § i L)
Loetion Vi-A - ifi 3 ECS & TVS Contractor responsibility would be anly to prepare Installation Coordination Plan {ICP} |The Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating with all other
24n ":c' ? 'UVI pCeeaiseeciciont 11015 Coordination Plan {ICP) for each station (including station subways) an a room by room basis g vy VLol reni e} e 8 No
Angeniice

Wil Page

cavering the period of interfacing Contractors’ access

|of only AHU room, Fan room & chiller plant room. Kindly confirm,

|concerned agencles In all aspects of TVE design and Installatlon in all
| rooms where TVE services are to be provided.

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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Response to Bldders Querles (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)
P2L1 and P22

>3

PART & SECTION

& SFCTION-VI 81

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2} (P2L1 and P2L2)

Page 23 of 31

\/

CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE / 0 (Y/N)
Part 2 - Employer' Requirement | ] ) o |Bid Conditions Prevail |
St VIA - General Specification & The C shall be for c 8 all aspects of the design and Installation ECS & TVS Contractor responsibility would be only to co-ordinate with other works Contractor for |Please refer to response at serial no.161
2491 i dicies 11016 | including the production of Combined Services Drawings, SEM Drawings and Consolidated Design CSD. The responsibility of preduction of Combined Services Drawings, SEM Drawings and tn addition please note the preparation of CSD, $EM etc is a jont No
vid Page | Drawings, where needed. Consolidated Design Drawings would lie with the clvil Contractor - Kindly confirm responsibllity and TVE Contractor shall provide his Inputs in relevant
| drawings and documents as per planning for coordination
We understand that The Work Train Is referred to Manually Operated Train Trolley required
PART-2 Employcr's Ruquirement . during lifting, shifting and Installation of project. However, If any Rolling Stock Is required during  |Bid Canditlons Prevall
242 o 11 149 of 194 Cantractor's O Stock
& SFCTION Vi A T 2 oft 89S Own Rolling Stocl | testing & commissloning of ventilation system, same shall be arranged by the Employer, Kindly  |Confirmed. No
| Confirm
FUHT.2 Employer's equirement Room sizes can be verifled after actual selection of equipment, during Detail Englneering post 18id Conditions Prevall,
243 14 14 - 1
& Section VI-81 Hause 3 LD (A G award of work IRefer Clause no. 3.1.5 of Section VI-81, part-2). e
! -
Bid Conditlons Prevail
. ) : . . . Bidder shall ensure to ask all relevant querles In order to avoid
PANT-2 loyer t Rell - With -bid
o | R SECTEIS\AT-\O/‘I(IB; i Clause]1,S LIORIES P::;:v":?:::l:nr::rt\sls shall t::sn:es:lr::d rior to te::r’nr.al S| ecllical::::si:crl’lzdin a;dendun:h:i;:rvh:::;::\e e discrepancy between queries and bid dacuments Ho
: 2 2 8 1 Also refer Article 1 under Part 3, Sectlon IX for precedence of contract
documents
|smoke Extraction Control -
PART 2 E er's Re I
245 & S‘ECT}O";IDV:ZVI;]’ WL Clause - 46.1 20 OF 145 imoke detector shall be provided In supply alr duct which will detect the presence of smoke In Clarify the Scope of Smoke detectors Ridcenguonspiell No
supply air duct and trip the AHU
Bict Conditions Preyail
! Employer', Hequirement . 3 N |We understand that the make up water tank including piping & anclllaries works up to cooling Make up tank for coollng tower is in civll scope
M6 g secTion-vi By ause - 53,1 7 OF 145 s ottt opthe colng e allbeloiovidedly ChllCortractay |tower shall be provided by civll Contractor. Please confirm [Please refer dwg no. - GCC-TVE-P00-0001-020_A1 i
of Part 4 Section X),
! Bid Conditions Prevall
PAET- aks te ill be used onl L ion t: up. Jtis not applicable for
27| Y AR e Ent Clause -5.3.1 22 0F 145 The make up water pumps shall be located in the pump room Lieimatenyaicrpnms witbelseonviogerassenlunkipatelioitsnotack ca [Please refer dwg no. - GCC-TVE-P00-0001-020_A1 No
| & SECTION-VI BL ‘roaling tower. Plute ronliim,
1 of Part 4 Section X),
iy - As per our understanding the filter cleaning room will be pravided by civil Contractor & provision  |Bid Conditions Prevall
248 ARfIREmployer:s Requirement Clause -55.2 |24 OF 145 Fliter cleaning room for water connection and drain connection to be provided by other system wide Contractor. Fliter cleaning room, and water supply and draln provision is in civil No
& SECTION ViB1 Please confirm Contractor scope
Bid Conditions Prevail
) Fire stoppi (All openings in wall, floor or slab shall be provided by
= . ) a) Fire stopping o . " n 0 o e @ q a d
FAFT-2 Employer’s Requirement We understand wall opening, sleeves in floor and slab including finishing to be done by civil Civil as per TVE s req as given under N
249 & SECTION-VI B1 Clause -6.1.11 32 0F 145 Unused slots, sleeves and other general construction shall be closed and sealed with a fire stopping Contractor. Please confirm Appendis: 17 6F Part 2 Sactiam VIA
materlal, However, finishing work as required shall be done by
| the TVE Contractor as per Clause 6.1.11 of Part 2 Sectlon VI B1)
250 s DU M Clause-61.11 31 OF 169 Future slots As per our understanding this work to be done by civil Contractor. Please confirm. Bid Conditions Prevail No
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MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)
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| PART & SECTION CLAUSE [ ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE N
Bid Canditions Prevall
8. External walls are concrete walls. Density of concrete is
I 25KN/m2, Please refer to Architectural Auto CAD
drawings for wall thickness,
R Kindly provide detals such as Wall thickness , Slab thickness, Concrete Grading, Slab Welgh, Glass | 3120 19 of relnforced concrete Other civll constructian detalls such
PAR1-2 Emplioyer's Hequirement N . ) N N N as concrete grading etc. wlll be provided
251 & SFCTION-VI B1 Clause 6212 32 OF 169 Design parameters details & type for heat load This req Is atory for correct by €Il € No
Kind| idi .
ch[previce ¢ Glazing shall comply with requirements of BS 6262
d. Toughened glass shall be float type conforming to 8S
852, clear or body tinted as required, flat and parallel
surfaces, provide a clear and undistorted vislon and shall
have a minimum thickness of 12mm
PART-2 Employer', Requirement i | Given design inputs are flnal or It will be changed at the time of detail design. Any change In design
252 621 | F 14! L
& SFCTION-Vi 81 Clause -G,2,1,3 | Peres | eriteria shall form basls for price varlations. pidConditonsbreval L3
Bld Conditions Prevall
PART foyer i 9 i i
253 & SEC%IIEOT‘I‘?\:’IVE’:; g nert Clause -3.2.2 130f 104 Fire rated enclosure for control cables (::I::::rlfv ihelereaiwherelfietatedenchosute teauiredligconiraltabizsland]typeslof (Being D&B contract - Contractor shall prepare layout and determine Mo
locatlon of cable passages)
|PART-7 Employur's Requrement | Minor clul works fike grouting of equipment, curting & finishing of opening in brick walls-upto | .0 Conditions Prevail
7] g £ 2 B
25 & SECTION VI B2 Clause-36.1 22 0f 104 Scope of Work of Supply Tl i Bt [Refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, No
Sectlon VI-A}
PART-2 Employer's Requirement N - | The OTE duct & UPE duct to be RCC or metallic and It wiil be provided by clvll Contractor. Please
35 [y secrionvi B (ause 5.3 4 of 104 SomalOpsatie copditins conflrm [hese ducts shallbe RCC and to be provided by cvl Contractor e
o PHRT-2 Empbirees s leguirement & B - LaAL n Busbars shall be coloured with fire retardant LSZH paint for Phase identification. That means there |Bid Conditions Prevail. No
SECTION-VI B4 Clause B 236 (H) 60of 65 e s no requirement of fire retardant sleeves In that case, Please confirm. Tt clavse i for Phasie identilicatksn.
PART 2 Employur's Requirement & . For maintenance and service point of view terminal block made melamine materlal was not Vid Enadiiisn el No
27 SECTION VI 84 Clause 8238 {A) 7of65 fermioal Blocks ielable. Shall we propose polyamide Instead of that, Please conflrm. e
258 e molve et mentE | Size of Control Cabling Shall we use 15 sq.mm core wire Instead of 2.5 sq. mm in control cabling. Please conflrm Bid Conditions Prevail, No
SFCTION-VI B4 [Clause A 239 (D} 80f65
PART-2 Employer's Requirement & | Shall we use ferrule made of PVC material in place of LSZH material LSZH ferrule Is not easily 8ld Conditlons Prevall No
%9 lsecTion-vied Clause B239(E)  |Bof65 paictil SaEre |avaliabile In the market. Please confirm.
|
" 2 Employer's Requirement & Please confirm allowable number of Joints for long cables above 300 mtr. Also please confirm the Bid Conditions Prevall No
260 | TETICINA BA Clause 433217 LLSHES Coblelonts number of joints allowable for cables which shall be stolen at site during eaecution.
|
{hant.z Employer's Requirement & | . | Full wrap around cable tray has been mentloned In the specification. However, full wrap around
; ) tid Conditions Frevail
1 ererionn b Clause 8.4.3.3 14 0f 65 bR etk pois | cable tray may damage the Insulation of cables during Installation / laying. Please clarify mocblil. No
!




Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No, MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P212)

P2L1and P22 %
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE | 5 3 s (Y/nN)
FART-1 Employer's Requirement & . {Hot dipped galvanized clamps, bolts shall not easy to Install. Shall we use Electro tinned clamps,
62 | dd 3 | -
|SECTICNIVI B4 Clause B.43 3 (D-V) 36 of 65 Cable La General Reqy bolts. Please confirm Bid Conditions Prevall No
|
! Employer', Reguirement & Pulling of wire shall be easy in Inspectlon type condult bends, elbows and tees, Shall we use the | Bid Conditions Prevail
63 39 of 65 Ce les- 4
d 10N B4 Clause 8436 (4) ° SR - E el e same. Plnate canfirm |[Use as speclfied e
|P/\RT-Z Employer’s Requirement &
264 SECTION-VI B4 Clause 8436 (B) 41 0f 65 Cast in Conduits/Concealed conduits polnt{a) Shall we use M S type of condult as a concealed conduit. Please conflrm Bid Canditlons Prevall No
+ e
PART 2 Employur's Requirement & N . can we consider 3.0 mm thick non-magnetic gland plates rather than 3.2 mm thick at the top and
265 | hi N
SECTION W) B4 Clause B 233 {0) S of 65 Low voltage Switchboards Cubicle Construction bottom, Please clarffy Bid Conditions Prevall No
|
|
PAHT-2 Employer's Heguirement & N . . Upto 250A Copper flexible wire shall be used tor linking and above 250A Insulated copper busbar - '
20 | 33 tage Switchl le C
! |¥Fc I B Clause B22.3 (P) Sl Low voltage Switchboards Cubicle Construetion shall be used. Size of busbar/wire shall be as per our standard and current rating of switchgear ficCondition: hrevall 2
PART-2 Employer's Requirement & As per i ion, the of the bus-bars and the bus connections shall not
7 g P n Il
2 RECTIONYI BA Clause B 23 6 (K) gt BLibes exceed 30°C But the Temperature rise will be as per IEC Standards, Please confirm, fiiCondtonzRieys w5
As per Standard Deslgn, can we use B.8G HT,MS Fasteners which are Zn Coated and Hexavalent
BART 1 3
MR 4 Fr_nplovcr BLXLFITIEY 70f 65 Plain and spring washers, nuts and lockouts shall be electro-tinned yellow passivated, these bolts & nuts are capable ot withstanding 30Nm torque required on the gd Cundlllo.ns Pre)/all i . N No
LECTIMN W) BA Clause B 238 {B) busbar Jolnts. Please conflrm ‘Submit details during design in case of superior material proposed
PART-D J8 i ) Availabl f Is 3.5 Dy I gl .
269 ks E.n?plovu s Requirement & l90f65 Display of Single meter. vailable range for ammeter and voltment Is 3.5 Diglt. We shall propose to use 3.5 digit meters, Bid Conditions Prevail No
FOTHIN: W Ba Clause B 23 10 {N) Please confirm
|
| | =
FART-I Employer's Requirement & T BBid Conditions Prevail
270 CFCTIONGY] B4 Clause B23.22(X) |150f65 Category for MCCB shall be A or B, Utility category far MCCB shall be A Please conflrm. [Part of detall design ) No
As per already Type Tesled ies of all busbar in hb shall be Bare
Employer'. Hequirement & |50f65 Shrouds at the busbar Jolnts and cable terminations. All Insulation materials shall be low smoke Copper and no shroudlng an the busbar Joints and cable termination. Switchboards with Insulated Bid Conditions Prevail No
T e TIDA-VI B4 ClauseB233 (M) | ° halogen free. Sleeves on Busbars has not Pre Type Tested. Hence the cost attributed for New Type test of
Switchboards with this arrangement shall be charged extra at actual, Please confirm,
I Bld Conditions Prevail
" N n nditions Preval
|PART-2 Employer’s Requirement & | . As per I5-2705, CT's short-time current rating shall be 25 times of primary side current, that comes Minim hort-time current rating Is given Submit STF during detalled No
73 I’-I TN B Clause 53324 (8) 17 of 65 CTs shall have a short-time current rating of not less than 56 kA for 3 seconds on primary side around 62 SkA for 1 sec for incomer breaker. Pease confirm. nimum short-time rent rating Is give: ']
‘ design for approval.
1L % Electrical Endurance of 10000 operations is not possible for rating upto 6304 for any vendor,
273 [ Zoployer's Reairement & 17 of 65 Electrical Endurance of 10000 operations cycle Kindly reduce it to 5000 operation upto 6304 & BOD operation upto 2504 MCCE's. Please Rletar Addenduim ia 2. os
|SECTEON ¥I B4 Clause B3322(B-)) confirm
|PART. 2 Employer's Requirement & ) . . Panels required are welded type only, kindly approve Bolted design also, as it gives lot of -
Conditi Prevall Mer
an Ohi-il B4 Clause B 23.3 (E} ACHE Lowcliage SwitchboardsiCubicle, Construction modularlty or ease of future expansions as agalnst of welded design. BidCondivonz Preval L
!
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Response to Bldders Querles {Set-1} for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2}

P2L1 and P2L2

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

by others. Please confirm,

VI-A}

PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE 4 (Y/N)
Bid Conditlons Prevail
GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-  |Electrical Schematic for
275 PART-4 & SECTION-X 026 AL ECS Type of starter Starter not shown for Ejector room EAF, kindly confirm the type of starter. (Being D & B contract - Contractor shall propose starter No
- following the specifications)
GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-  |Electrical Schematic for Bld Conditions Prevall
276 PART 4 & SECTION-X Type of starter Pl fi f sta forF
| 026 AL ECs (71 ease confirm the type of starter for Fire damper Panel and FCU Panel (Please Refer Clause 5 3.2 of Part - 2 Sec VI- B4) No
Bld Condltlons Prevall
GCC-TVE-P0O-0001- lectrl hematie fe i ided i Ll ic. Kil i
577 PART 4 & SECTION X Electrical Schematic for Alr Compressor Air :?mpressor to be provided in TVS Pane! 1& 2 but not shown in Schematic. Kindly provide (Detail Deslgn Consuitant shall submit the detall No
026_A1 details for the same
drawlngs),
L S Equipment foundation Al RCC & masonary iau.ndatlon and structural steel supports for equipment to be provided by civil |Bld Conditions Prevail Mo
Contractor. Please confirm (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Seclion VI-A).
- GENERAL All opening & cutout in wall, floor & slabs & their finishes 10 be done by civll Contractor. Please Bid Conditions Prevail N
tonfirm (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Sectlon VI-A), ©
Bid Conditions Prevail
i FRAL for flushl hy by 3
80 GFNFRA Water for flushing of the system to be provided by the other system Contractor. Please confirm. (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A]. No
281 GENERAL Treated water & power for system testing & commlissloning to be provided by other system Bid Conditions Prevail No
8 Comractor. Pleass confirm. (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A}
. . Bld Conditions Prevall.
202 GENERAL Scope of CSD, SEM & WOD drawing to be clarified (Refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A} No
5 e Claddi Fire sealing of opening in wall, floor, slab, sleeves & unused slots & other general construction to  [Bid Conditions Prevail No
B3 |G aading be done by civil Cantractor, after Installation. Please confi-m (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A)
P s G i ek i G e 5 LT oo .
2RY (GENERAL platfarm & mezzanine level CESTOURE S, N B req o (Fire rating shall be as per Clause 6.2.10.3 4 of Part 2, Section VI-B1}
diffusers. Please confirm
|Bid Condition Prevails
285 GENERAL (At St:me S'zEtlor; ;e:r:r;ltz :hl:{lz:;lrnt ro'om Is rrolvlded for retall ares, standby chiller required for !|plzase refer clause no 5.3 5 of Part 2,Section VI-B1) Intermediate No
|retalt area. Eg mav2ESiston plezselclantly level PD area ECS Is not In scope of this Bid
|
Bid Conditions Prevail
i N
286 |GENERAL MET in each plant room near the equipment to be provided by E & M. Please confirm [Refer Appendi 19 of Part 2, Sectlon VIVA — o
Support of TVF, OTEF & UPSF and a of foundation or support of equipment will be provided Bl Condito s prevall >
| 3 n 4 \- 2k, )
287 |GENERAL e ERCETT PP ulp P (Please refer all bid documients inciutfing Appendi 19 of Part 2, §mnn|| No
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IF8 No, MM3-CBS-TVE {Phase 2)

P2L1and P22 %

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE I
| ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION | BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE . (Y/N)
All minor & major civil works like equipment's related plinths, pockets, insertion plates, floor, slabs: Bid Conditions Prevall,
288 GONCRAL ©opening supports, RCC foundation, opening & therr finishing, structure support, hooks, drain ™ on [on‘s/' :val . ding Its A di No
| sump, drain channel & other related to civil work in civil Contractor scope, please confirm [ResselEie i Aincbding s ppendlxla3)
Bid Condltions Prevall
Kindl ide following Train data.
89 GENERAL TRAIN DATA s e oedsioloniser s Please refer Part 2 Section VI-A Appendix 12, Train data shall be No
2 Tunnel cross sections q n
provided by rolling stock Contractor.
- (GENERSY MET for earthing of equipment of ECS/TVS to be provided by others in each plant room_Please | Bid Conditions Prevail N
confirm (Refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A)} o
291 GENERAL Clean earth to be provided by others near the equipment. Please confirm pid Cnndlllt:ms Prevail. { Please refer Appendix 13 of No
Part 2, Section VI-A)
292 GINERAL Earthing of the booster fan in tunnel Lo be provided by other upto booster fan. Please confirm, Bid Conditions Prevail No
i [Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A}
| Bid Condltlons Prevall
793 GFNFRAL | Manual damper at suction of ventilation fan required or not, Being D&B contract - Contractor shall propose the ventilation fan No
detail durlng Design,
|
|
294 GENERAL Please clarify the requirement of plpe cladding Bid Conditlons Prevall (Please refer Part 2, Section VIB) No
| q
5 foenens | v dsted de e o o s owent cimgou st conem 1 thar 14 Condins prval No
L c a, e g . ~ 8 ge ) o . HEITRR This Is D&B contract, capacitles shall be estimated during design
| any minimum requirement of fan capacity, Please confirm
| | S—— = —
= = 1
|
TVS Nozzle [SCADA) nozzle shall be provided as per requirement worked out during detalled . - q
id Condili P |
296 GFNERAL | design and the provision of TVS Nozzle shall not be i ¥ Please |BI = No
confirm
. |Bid Conditions Prevail
297 GENERAL Please conflrm If OTE fan is 1 working + 1 standby or 2 working  Please confirm IBoth OTE fans working at reduced speed No
| Contractor shall be free to choose the supplier which meets the project technical requirements. Bid Conditlons Prevall
29R GENERAL Supplier can be of any cauntry. Indian makes to be promoted in view of "Make in India*” drive No
| Please confirm
o [T S A — . Bkt Conditinne Provail No
FLTY GENERAL Incomer of ECS & TVS panel to be provided by others. Please confirm (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VEA}, -
3
| 8 N N Bid CondItlons Prevail - | No
3 r ri g .
500 (GENERAL R R LB MO S ET) Please specify if data is hurther required fos
|
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Response to Bidders Queries (Set-1) for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

P21 and P2L2 “ﬁé

MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE (Y/N)
[
. GENERAL If any area or design will be revised from tender drawing then It wlll be considered as a variation |Bid Conditions Prevail No
|Please conflrm |
102 GENERAL VS Panel TVS Panel |f!til|0n Is not clear as per the drawlngs as no switchgear room provided for the same. | Bid Conditlons Prevail ) No
Please clarify It Is clearly mentloned in Architect drawings.
Bld Canditlons Prevall
Ri i ided [ i tofl i i
303 GFNFRAL TVS Panel 0om sizes provided far equipment rooms the are not of appropriate size to accommodate large Being D&B contract - Contractor shall submit details based on No
panels as per the manufacturer. Kindly clarify
estimation, post award of work.
Part 2 Employer Requirements
SretionViA- | We understand that the PCC/RCC/Masonary Steel forallthe |Bid Conditlons Prevail. (Please refer Appendix 19 of Part-2, Section Vi
304 General Specilicabion And General General PCC/R ary F i Steel F for ECS/TVS | - ) : - )
RSP E e A T ene [icsRcciazonary EFEIA ECS/TVS Equipment shall be in scope of Civl Contractor. Kindly Confirm A). e
Appendices |
.Pnrr 2 Employcr Requirements
Section VI-A
= General Specificalion And Chuse913e Pg 101 of 194 Factory Acceptance Test We understand that the cost of their own boarding, lodging , travel & miscellaneous etc. shall be  [Bld Conditions Prevall No
borne by the Employer. Reler Part 3, Sectlon VI), Clause GC 23 2
Appendices
ParL 2 Employer Reguirements
— Seclion VI-A- Appendix - 1 In the event of project gets delayed due to reasons attril to Employer, the Ci shalt
i p -1 of 1 |
™ | General Specilicalion And Pe-10f 2 Schedule of Key Dates toa /e Tor extantind time-and cort Bid Conditions Preval | No
Appendices
== N Echediile 4 Fenally Canse =
::;:én 5r|nApInyLr RELUCEEE Charges To Be Recovered From Contractor For Unsafe Act Or Condition |
) gl 51, No. 1- She Policy & Plan ) Bid Condltion Prevalls
. ilica h ¢l .. it
307 :en:::l;:::;:c:llon And Clause 37.1 Pg 60 of 64 1} She Plan There is no such clause 18 33.5 in this document [Clause o, 18.33 5 is in Part 2,5ection VI-A} No
e C} Not Updated As Per Employers Requirement's Clause 18 33.5
| Schedule 4-Penalty Clause
Part? Employer Requirements Charges To Be Recovered From Contractor For Unsafe Act Or Condltlon
Section VI-A Sl. No. 2 - She Organization il Coneditions Prevall.
30R  |General Specification And Clause 37.1 Pg 60 of 64 (1) Not Complying To The Mini i As ioned In Chapter 18 OF There is no mention of number of required w.r.t SHE Organization in the Refer Part 2, section VI-A on planning for manpower requirements for No
Il\ppendnces-lﬂ-/\ Employer's Requirement all disciplines including OHS&E
:Jr:: n 5:":'0"” Hequirements Schedule 4-Penalty Clause
ection Vi
Charges To Be Recovered From Contractor For Unsafe Act Or Condition There is no mention of MARS In the document and no prescribed format is given for Monthly N .
e Monthly Audit Report format shall be provided post award of work, No
SRl reci Teacrang (Ciuse 37 fiEsLofey 51, No. 3, She Audit Internal Audit: Mars And Electrical Safety Audit Rating Score (MARS) Pl clarity. U e P g
Appendices-18-A
. Schedule 4-Penalty Clause
I:"” ,2 . 5’:‘:'0“[ fiaLiementy Charges To Be Recovered From Contractor For Unsafe Act Or Condition
(TR YR ‘_' 5 A e 51, No. 4, Injury And Incident Reporting The cfause 18 40.4 is not there in the document however the imposed condition is partly \Bid Conditions Prevail No
Bl G““"'Z‘ Spc ":""“ col [REIERER [poto i) Abormal Delay In Reporting Accidents Or Wilful Suppression Of Information About Any mentioned under clause 8 1.4 in of the document. |Refer Part 2, section Vi-A, chapler 18, Clause no 18 404
[rppendleesii® Accldent/ Occurrence As Per Clause No, 18 40.4 In Chapter 18
=ik = . i o - B e ¢ By
Part2 Employer Requirements : -
Saction VI A . ’ . Bid Conditions Prevail A —
We request Employer to kindly provide 500 5g. mir. space for site office & site store at each . R ™
M General Specication And Clause 15 4 Pg 139 of 194 The Contractor's Site Facilities e rea e e g 8 [Please refer Section VI-A, Appendix 15 and Clauked 25t Appgodii 197, Mt
{ station free of Cost 5 ] \
Appendices Part 2, Section VI-A}. - 1
-f s\ e
AP / 4
Fart2MEmplover|Requiremeants Bld Conditions Prevail. E |
ction VI-A- We request Employer to kindly pravide 10,000 sq. mtr, space for central store & yard at location in . " f
312 LR - Clause 15.4 Pg 135 of 154 The Contractor’s Slte Facllitles q p 4 VP 9 P ¥ {Please refer Section VI-A, Appendix 15 and Clause 3 2 of Appendix 19, No
General Specification And vicinity b the statnms free of cost. X
P Part 2, Sectlon VI-A) .
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MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION
REFERENCE REFERENCE } tv/N)
Gil ety
fction 1A |
13 Clause 15 10, Pg 141 0f 194 |Security Overall Security of the site shall be In scope of Civll Contractor. Kindly Confirm BId Conditlons Prevail No
Il access to site is such that, non-standard and other special arrangements are to be made in order Bid Condltions Prevail
314 Chapter - 17 Pg 144 of 194 Work Site o carry out works like lifting, shifting, Installation etc , the Employer shall compensate for cost [N n °": h'el‘l’Z' I — No
APRIIE Py and time Incurred by Contractor o extra cost shall be compensated by ti mployer}
#art 2 - Employer Hequirements
i WA | Facility like water & electricity shall be provided by Clvil Contractor. Unit rates for water and Bid Conditions Prevall
315 Specification And Clause 17.3 Pg 144 of 194 Site Services | Electricity to be provided at pre-bid stage or else standard govt rates shall be considered. Please |[Please refer Clause 17.8 S of Part 2, Section VI-A and No
Appendices confirm {Appendix 19 of Part 2, Section VI-A)
Employer Aequirements i —
Vi A . .
16 e thon VI-A: . Clause 17.3 Pg 145/146 of 194 Site Services /Site Cleanliness acility like temp‘orarv drainage and sewage disposal, shall be provided by Clvil Contractor free of Bid Conditions Prevail No
rral Specihcation And cost. Please confirm
ooendite
[t 2 - Employer Requirements
fietinn 1A " Bid Conditions Prevail
M7 (vl Spe Clause 175 Pg 146 of 194 Prevention Of Mosquito Breeding l:‘;‘::rc’;:f‘:::” for Prevention of Masquito Breeding shall be provided by Civll Contractor. {Prevention of mosquitos breeding shall be done as No
mentioned under Clause 17.5 of Part 2, Section VI-A)
Ificati i
ot s e st e o ot 5o o
318 PART T & SECTION VI B4 Clause 83327 Voltage drop | P ) 8 D qule ) P As per bid documents, the allowable voitage drop from TVE Switchgear No
Page 25 of 65 woltage drop is of cable only and VFD voltage drop Is not supposed to be considered In this 5% " N |
till the end equipment shall be maximum 2%.
Kindly clarlfy
GCC-TVE-PO0-0001- |Bld Conditions Prevall
At stati ), TV i ired at i
319 162 Drowings D41_AO TVE SCADA-  |Page 10f 1 Tunnet Ventilation and Environmental Control System SCADA Drawing ! station level, TVE SCADA Server & 1 TVE SCADA Workstation i required at SCR to monitor & |Detall already mention in Drawing No.GCC-TVE-PO0-0001-041_AD TVE No
control the equipment's under this contract. Please confirm
Model |5CADA-Model
| GCC-TVE-POO-0001-
I ith |
0 |intetace Drawinge |D41_AOTVE SCADA-  [Page 10f 1 Tunnel Ventlation and Environmental Control System SCADA Drawing (EOCSIBCCOny 2 SchD Seer 2 Scac 1 Maintc ment Serverwith |4 efer Addendum 2, Attachment No. 2 Yes
'Model 1 workstation and 1 IBP is to be considered as per referred drawing, Please confirm
|
|
JeCCTVE R0 0001, |Bid Conditions Prevail |
321 Interface Orawings D41_AO TVE SCADA- |Page1of1 Tunnel Ventilation and Environmental Control System SCADA Drawing We understand that M&E SCADA Is not part of TVE SCADA works of this contract, Please confirm. [Confirmed, No
|Model )
5CC-TVE-POO-0001- RTUs are not shown In the drawlng. We understand that these are not required as station level Bid Conditions Prevail |
322 intarfane Dty |D41_AO0 TVE SCADA-  |Page 10of 1 Tunnel Ventilation and Environmental Control System SCADA Drawlng SCADA eguipment can easily communicate directly with OCC SCADA equipment through FOTS | No
| | {Please refer Part-2, Section VI-83}
| Model backbane. Please conllrm |
] - |
Large Property area to be a5 2 Alr- area or Non-Alr- Bid Conditlon Prevails
) " Drawi i d area, llke temple station whole Intermediate fevel is property |Fleass reter clowse no 535 of No
p23 I E (OX Drawings Drawings rawing area, It will be as a Ai area or Ni [ i ared, Part 2,Sectlon VI-B1) Sidhivinayak PD area at intermediate level may be'
please confirm pir-conditioned but it is in tenant's scope
Bid Conditions Prevail
321 |P/\RT-4 & SECTION-X Drawings Drawings Drawing no:GCC-TVE-POO-0001-022_AD & 023 typical alrflow schematic for ECS Change room to be i asa area or area, please confirm Please Refer Drawing no:GCC-TVE-PDO-0001-D22_AD & 023 typical No
|airflow schematic for ECS
| |Bid Conditions Prevall
|5moke cleansing system shall be used after incident of
. . |In:ase of fire in rooms for smoke cleansing the make up air damper required or not, please fire to cleanse the smoke from rooma. Every room shall No
75 |PART-4 & SECHION-X Drawings Drawings Drawing no:GCC-TVE-P00-0001-022_AQ & 023 typlcal airflow schematic for ECS Eonfirm | it pravidad with nermially tlmﬁ!e durnpery Frostalr |
i required in the rooms for aif-conditioning py
no for make up in case of fire ,\ |
| S
N



Response to Bidders Querles {Set-1} for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2}

P2L1and P22

>3

328 Part 4 Section X

Bidders may collect CAD version of arch drawings from MMRC office

Staircase legend not provided for all statlons

329 UGCO4- ARP-SSD-5015-001

Bidder requests to provide staircase legend Ffor all stations which is required for staircase

PART & SECTION CLAUSE ADDENDUM
S. No. PAGE NO USE DESCRIPTION /
REFERENCE REFERENCE CLA SCRIPTIO BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION (Y/N)
326 |PART-4 & SECTION-X Drawings Drawings Drawing :;:::n':":: Station - The Mezzanine level drawings to be provided , [t s hot provided Intender | it i Yes
327 GENERAL GENERAL AutoCAD Drawings AutoCAD Drawlings 'AutoCAD drawings required for all statlons B el No

Bid Conditions Prevail

330 |UGCD4- ARP SSD 5014-001
|

3N UGC04- ARP SDA-4013-001

n UGCOA- ARP-5DA-1015-001

13 |UGCOA- ARP-5DA-4013-001

334 LGCO3- ARP SWO 8012-001

335 LGCO3- ARP-SML-B012-001

136 UGCN3- ARP-S5M 8012-001

137 UGCO3 ARP-SSM 8013-001

338

pressurisation calculation, [All enclosed stalrcases to be pressurized.) o
Platform level key |Bid CondItions Prevall
plan BOH area at Platform LHS Kindly conflrm any ECS provislon required for BOH area at platform LHS , between grid 4 & 5. |Please refer table no 6.1 of Part 2, section VI-B1) No
Mezzanine level key SCADA rooms for the station As per the SCADA architecture there should be 2 Nos, SCADA rooms in every statlon, whereas,  |Bld Condltions Prevall N
plan shitaladevl statlon has only one SCADA room | e at mezzanine level. There shall be two SCADA rooms o
|
Concouse level key Unnamed room at LHS Kindly confirm any ECS provision required for unnamed room at concourse LHS between TVF !Bid Conditions Prevail N
plan room and SCADA room ,Grid No. 4 & 6 This is station AHU room °
= . =
Platform level key Kindly confirm any ECS provision required for unnamed room at platform RHS between Grid No, | Bid Conditions Prevail
Unnamed room at RHS e P . q . Ne
plan 17 & 18, This is communication carrier room, to be air conditioned
Concause lavel key " . - 5 Bid Conditlons prevall
plan S&T UPS room Kindly confirm there is no S&T UPS room in Dadar station. Please consider S&T UPS room and all other rooms as per RFP No
A . f id itl i
Concouse level key REFUSE room {C31)7m2 & REFUGE room (C40)N 15m2 in menticned in concourse room area Xindly confirm there I no REFUSE room (C31)7m2 & REFUGE room (C40JN 15m2 In worl station Bid Conditlons prevail No
plan schedule worli station, but Is missing from the statlon architectu-al drawing, Pieane conuidir refuse roam and all other roomy s per 72
Clon:ouse e ke |Concouse level key plan missing Bldder requests to provide CAD drawing for Mahalaxm| statlon concourse level, Bldder can collect the CAD drawling from MMRC No
plan
Bid Conditions Prevail
Foneousa fevel key LINA room at corcourse AHS Kindly confirm any ECS provision required for UNA (C36) room at concourse RHS at grid No.15A |Please refer clause no 6.2.1.3 (1} (iv) of Part 2, section VI-B1 - No
plan miscellaneous areas},
Bid Conditlons Prevail
Rlatiom leve) kev UNA room at platform LHS Kindly confirm any ECS provision required for UNA room at platform LHS at grid No 6A. IPlease refer clause no 6.2.0.3 {1 (W) of Part 2, section Y1-61 No
plan miscellaneous areas) — 2=
Concouse levet key N . Bid Conditions Prevail { a1/
PD Kindly confirm any ECS provision required for CUPD passage at concourse L N
T CUPD passage vico ES D 9 Bassap {ECS provision required)

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE?) (P2L1 and P2L2}
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Response to Bldders Queries (Set-1} for IFB No. MM3-CBS-TVE (Phase 2)

340

n

342

|UGC03- ARP-55M-8012-001

T

_,!Dn‘frrln:e betwenn CAD drawing and PDF drawings

P211 and P212 :?If}ﬁ
MMRC
PART & SECTION CLAUSE y : ADDENDUM
S. No. :
o REFERENCE REFERENCE PAGE:NO CLAUSE DESCRIPTION BIDDERS QUERY MMRC RESPONSE/CLARIFICATION (Y/N)
330 Concouse {evel key As there is rence between the PDF drawings provided in the tender and the CAD drawings id Conditions Prevail

|UGCO3- ARP SMC 8012-001

MM3-CBS-TVE (PHASE2) (P2L1 and P2L2)

the station Alr-conditioning system

plan provided fatér, Kindly confirm which drawings tw consider far detigriing :‘I_::::‘;:" collect the CAD (PF} verslon of Science Museum bid No
|

Bid Conditions Prevail

Concouse level ki Kindly confirm any ECS prawl e frar LIMA e LH b 8

olan “ UNA room at concourse LHS ,7: U il i omm ¥ caneoie it el [Please refer clause no £ 2.1.3 (1} (iv) of Part 2, section V1-81 No
miscellaneous araas)

Anclliary bullding for As per drawing No, MM3-GC-AR-ANC-1081301-R0, only Madule 5 is shown for sclence museum n N
Refer Station A Bulld -

Science museurn Ancillary madides for Scwnce musum station, statlon, where as as per UGC03- ARP-SSM-8051-001 all 5 modules are shown for the station, efer Station Anllary Bullding Drawing No
UGC03- ARP-SSM-8051-001

statlon Kindly conflrm which drawing to consider,

| Cross section of Grant As per the mentioned drawing no. Mezzanine level is shown in the section but no mezzanine level

N::; s noter level shown In drawings. drawing Is provided Bidder requests to provide the same urgently as It is Important In deslgning | Meder Meszaning level drawing provided n Adduedim No.2 Yes
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